
Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda 

January 5, 2023 – 6:30 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Roll Call
B. Adoption of Agenda

2. Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for January 5, 2023

3. Items Requiring Council Direction
A. North Carolina League of Municipalities (NCLM) voting delegate for biennium legislative goals

(Attachment #1)

B. Nomination – I’m One of the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live (Attachment #2)

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
A. Ordinance 2023-003 – Amending 2022-001 Budget Ordinance – Replenish Parks & Recreation

Department Contingency Fund - $10,000 (Attachment #3)

B. Ordinance 2023-004 – Amending 2022-001 Budget Ordinance – Increase MAWCC maintenance
and repairs - $25,000 (Attachment #4)

5. Old Business

6. Administrative Reports
A. Manager

i. Council Retreat – January 27-28
ii. Public Works Director position

B. Attorney
C. Public Works
D. Planning
E. Finance
F. Clerk

i. Town & State Dinner – February 22, 5 PM, Raleigh Convention Center
ii. CityVision – April 25-27 – Concord

G. Community Center Facilities & Programming Manager
i. Quarterly Mary Alice Warren Community Center update (Attachment #5)

7. Tentative Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on January 12, 2023
A. Consent Agenda

i. Resolution 2023-001– Financial statements for the five months ended November 30, 2022
– (Attachment #6)

ii. Approval of Agenda Briefing Minutes – December 1, 2022 (Attachment #7)

iii. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – December 8, 2022 (Attachment #8)

iv. Approval of Closed Session Minutes – December 8, 2022
B. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

i. Presentations
a. Sheriff’s Office

C. Appointment(s)



 

 

D. Public Hearings 
i. L-104 – Site plan amendment and amendment of uses - 771 Williams Rd from HB-C to HB-C 

requested by Stephen Long c/o Williams Rd HQ, LLC (Attachment #9) 
a. Staff presentation 
b. Public hearing 
c. Council discussion 
d. Consideration of Ordinance 2023-002 (Attachment #10) 

E. Technical Review(s)  
F. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals  
G. Evidentiary Hearings  
H. Old Business  
I. New Business 

i. Resolution 2023-002 - Qualifications-Based Selection exemption (Attachment #11) 
ii. Moser property – Lewisville-Vienna Road (Attachment #12) 
iii. Resolution 2023-003 – L-103 – To set a public hearing on February 9, 2022 for conditional 

district rezoning request of 7.45 acres off future extension of Great Wagon Road (PIN 5875-
87-6070) from RS-20 to RM-8-C by Luke Dickey; Stimmel Associates, PA (Attachment #13) 

iv. Resolution 2023-004– L-105 – To set a public hearing on February 9, 2022 for conditional 
district rezoning request for 1138 Lewisville-Clemmons Road from RS-9-C to RM-5-C by Ron 
Davis with Allegro Investment Properties, LLC  (Attachment #14) 

 
8. For the Good of the Order 

A. Shallow Ford Foundation donation  
 

9. Adjournment 



Attachment #1



 

   
 

 

LEGISLATIVE GOAL STATEMENTS 
RECOMMENDED BY  

THE NCLM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
 

 
 
The following goal statements are grouped by subject area but NOT listed in any priority order. 
 

● Expand federal and state resources for affordable housing. 
  

o Housing affordability is a growing problem across North Carolina, affecting cities 
and towns of all sizes and people across different income levels.  

o Increasingly, the lack of affordable housing acts as a major impediment to 
business and workforce recruitment. 

o Ongoing state and federal revenue streams to address housing affordability are 
extremely limited, with much of the burden for solutions left with cities and towns 

 
● Revitalize vacant and abandoned properties with enhanced legal tools and funding. 

 
o Abandoned and vacant properties, often the subject of so-called tangled titles, 

can affect the ability of communities to revitalize areas and improve economic 
conditions.  

o The abandoned properties, with enhanced legal tools to help heirs clear up title 
issues and sell properties at market rates, could help address local housing 
needs.  

o Many towns do not have the funding to adequately address abandoned 
properties.  
 

-- 
 

● Create an adequate and permanent funding stream for local infrastructure. 
 

○ Infrastructure – including roads, water, sewer, stormwater, parks and beaches – 
are critical to economic development and job creation. 

○ Many cities in the state are growing, creating a constant need for investment to 
keep pace with population growth; many cities and towns also have aging 
infrastructure that must be replaced. 

o Creating more permanent funding streams for local infrastructure, such as a 
dedicated tax source, would allow for better planning to meet needs.   



 

   
 

 
 
 

● Allow municipalities to use local resources and capabilities to expand broadband access 
in their communities through innovative partnerships. 
 

○ Slow and unreliable internet service threatens educational and professional 
opportunities, and the economic future of entire communities. 

○ Municipalities own existing infrastructure – including dark fiber, towers and 
electric poles – that could be utilized in innovative partnerships and assist in 
making broadband service more affordable.  

○ Failure to utilize local government assistance and assets will continue to create 
digital gaps that have real-world consequences for North Carolinians.   

 
 

● Extend deadlines for completion of federal infrastructure projects. 
 

o Current deadlines for the allocation and expenditure of American Rescue Plan 
Act funding may make more complex infrastructure projects unrealistic.  

o High inflation and worker shortages are leading to higher project costs; extending 
ARPA and other funding deadlines will spread projects out and may help lower 
costs.  

o Cities and towns require flexible deadlines to get the best bang for their buck out 
of this funding.  
 

-- 
 
● Expand state transportation funding streams for construction and maintenance for 

municipal and state-owned secondary roads. 
 

o Current Powell Bill and other state funding is not adequate to address 
transportation needs, particularly as they affect municipal and state-owned 
secondary roads. 

o In many cities and towns, major commuting corridors are not receiving the level 
of investment needed to keep pace with traffic. 

o More investment is needed for these roads if existing residents are to embrace 
business and residential growth.     
 
 
 
 
 



 

   
 

 
 
 

● Support integrated and multi-modal transportation solutions.  
 

o Today, cities and towns seek to make downtowns and other areas accessible to 
residents and visitors, whether traveling by foot, bike, car, mass transit and other 
means.  

o Making areas accessible in this manner requires integrated planning and funding 
with the state. 

o Only through recognizing the need for multi-modal transportation solutions can 
cities and towns maximize tourism and other economic opportunities, ensuring 
that local businesses thrive. 

 
● Increase state funding for public transportation operations.  

 
o Road construction is not keeping pace with transportation needs in any many 

areas, and public transportation provides a means to reduce the burden of 
building roads.  

o Investment in public transportation can improve traffic safety, air quality and 
residents’ accessibility to businesses and public services. 

o One of the biggest impediments to economic growth is traffic and commuting 
times, which can be alleviated through public transportation options.   
 

-- 
● Expand incentives and funding for local economic development. 

 
○ Funding is simply inadequate in many cities and towns to encourage job growth. 
○ State grants and incentives are often targeted in ways that fail to assist the areas 

in greatest need of job creation.  
○ Maintaining or expanding funding for film tax credits, major industrial site 

development, downtown development and renewable energy tax credits helps 
cities and towns across the state.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

   
 

 
 
 

● Expand incentives that encourage regionalization of water and sewer, as well as other 
municipal services, when appropriate. 
 

o A number of municipal water and sewer systems continue to financially struggle 
with deferred maintenance needs.  

o These challenges came about largely due to population and job losses in rural 
areas, leading to an erosion of taxpayer and ratepayer bases. 

o While legislators and municipalities have begun to address these issues with the 
creation of the Viable Utility Reserve and the use of ARPA funding, state 
estimates show needs still exceed expenditures by several billion dollars.  

 
-- 
 

● Enhance state systems and resources for local law enforcement officer recruitment, 
training, and retention. 
 

o Municipalities across the state are facing law enforcement staffing shortages, in 
many cases severe shortages.  

o State training resources are limited, and the cost of local law enforcement 
agencies to send recruits and existing officers to NC Justice Academy locations 
can be prohibitive.  

o Grant writing assistance is one of several options that might provide better 
access to the large volume of federal law enforcement grant funding that is 
available.  

 
● Provide state assistance for yearly financial audits, ensuring that an adequate number of 

auditors is available.  
 

o Several dozen local governments have been placed on the state Unit Assistance 
List due to late audits.  

o Often these audits are late due to staffing shortages, changes in financial 
personnel and a growing shortage of private auditors willing to perform this work.  

o Addressing this challenge would lessen negative portrayals of local government 
financial controls.  
 

 
 
 
 



 

   
 

 
 

● Revise state contracting laws to better protect public entities from the effects of inflation.  
 

o Labor and materials costs have been rising at a rapid rate, leaving municipalities 
with few options when project bids and costs exceed expectations. 

o Additional flexibility regarding the contracting process could assist municipalities 
in protecting taxpayers from inflation and escalating costs.  

o Without contracting law flexibility, projects can be delayed and costs can further 
increase.  
 

-- 
● Update annexation petition thresholds to make voluntary annexations easier to initiate.  

 
o Voluntary annexation by petition currently requires 100 percent consent from all 

property owners, a threshold that can be impossible to meet even if a majority of 
property owners can benefit by utilizing their property for business or residential 
purposes. 

o Lowering the threshold from 100 percent represents a middle ground that would 
still reflect the will of property owners but not handicap communities’ ability to 
economically thrive.   

o The ability of a city or town to grow and reflect its urban footprint is vital to it 
financial health; city services are relied on by residents whether they live in or 
near municipal boundaries.  
 

● Provide authority to municipal water systems to recoup costs of clean-up from polluters.  
 

o Local municipal water systems are increasingly being looked to for the clean-up 
up of PFAS and other “forever” chemicals found in surface waters.  

o State regulators plan to set surface water standards for these chemicals and 
propose Maximum Contaminant Levels for PFAS chemicals in drinking water.  

o To date, cities’ only recourse to try to recoup the cost for utility ratepayers is 
through the courts.    

 
● Provide local revenue options beyond property tax.  

 
o Roughly 40 percent of municipal general fund revenue is generated by local 

property taxes.  
o Cities have little to no authority to raise significant revenue in other ways.  
o A lack of diverse, local tax options can affect economic growth, as well as cause 

large swings in revenue based on economic changes.  
 



Attachment #2



STAFF REPORT 

ITEM: ORDINANCE 2023-003, ORDINANCE 2023-004 

SUBJECT: 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT TO INCREASE THE BUDGET
FOR CONTINGENCY FUNDS IN THE PARKS &
RECREATION DEPARTMENT

2. BUDGET AMENDMENT TO INCREASE MAWCC
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

PREPARED BY: PAM ORRELL, FINANCE OFFICER 

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/5/2023 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

1. The Town budgets for contingency funds to be used in the event that an unforeseen event may arise
requiring an expenditure that is not in the budget. The Town Manager may authorize the use of these
contingency funds when time is of the essence and there is not enough time to go to the Town Council for
a budget amendment. The amounts budgeted for contingency in the FY 2022-2023 budget is $10,000 in the
Administration Department and $10,000 in the Parks and Recreation Department.

a. The Mary Alice Warren Community Center was rented by Tim Sutton for a large event the night of
December 17, 2022 called “Share the Love”. Town staff learned that the attendance at the event might
be significantly larger than the number originally thought when the facility was reserved. The Town
Manager thought it prudent to add another layer of security to assist with parking and crowd controls
as the number of attendees was so uncertain. The Town arranged for 4 Sheriff’s deputies to work the
event for 5 hours that night at a total cost to the Town of $1,100.  As it was too late to take a budget
amendment to the Town Council, the Town Manager authorized the use of contingency funds in the
Parks and Recreation Department to pay the deputy hustles of $1,100.

b. The Town Manager reported to Council, via email dated 12/29/2022, that the Mary Alice Warren
Community Center experienced a sewer malfunction that has impacted the family restrooms next to
the Magnolia Room. Both restrooms will remain out of service until the problem is resolved. The
plumber was able to insert a camera in the wastewater service line, and the images appear to indicate
that the service line was damaged prior to placement of the concrete slab by the Contractor. The quote
received from the plumber to repair the damage is $11,262.77. This amount exceeds the budgeted
funds available for repairs and maintenance at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center. In order to
expedite the repairs and to return the restrooms to use, the Town Manager has authorized the use of
the remaining contingency funds in the Parks and Recreation Department of $8,900. This action has
fully depleted the budgeted contingency funds in the Parks and Recreation Department.

Attachment #3



I:\MWF BACKUP\TOWN COUNCIL\AGENDAS\2023 Agendas\01-2023 Agendas\01-05-2023 Agenda\Staff Report-Budget Amendments and contingency.docx 

 
The budget for Contingency Funds in the Parks & Recreation Department began the year at $10,000. These 
funds have been utilized as follows: 

 
a. $1,100 for Sheriff’s deputy coverage at a rental event at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center. 
b. $8,900 for sewer line repairs at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center. 

 
As we are only half way through the fiscal year and all the Contingency Funds have been depleted in the 
Parks & Recreation Department, staff is requesting that the Council approve a budget amendment to 
replenish the Contingency Funds line item in the amount of $10,000. 

 
2. The budgeted line item for “Maintenance/Repairs - MAWCC” began the fiscal year at $13,700. There has 

been a sewer line malfunction in the Mary Alice Warren Community Center and the cost to have the 
plumber perform the repairs is $11,263. Additional costs related to the damaged system are yet to be 
determined. Budgeted Contingency Funds in the amount of $8,900 were transferred to the 
“Maintenance/Repairs – MAWCC” line item to help fund the repairs. This brought the line item budget up 
to $22,600. 
 
After paying for normal maintenance expenses (HVAC maintenance, pest control, sprinkler inspection, etc.) 
and some other smaller repairs, the budgeted funds still available in “Maintenance/Repairs – MAWCC” line 
item is critically low and not likely to be enough to sustain the Town through to the end of the fiscal year. 
 
Staff is requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $25,000 to increase the budgeted line item for 
“Maintenance/Repairs – MAWCC.” 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND REQUESTED ACTION :    

       
1. Staff is requesting that Council approve Ordinance 2023-003 in the amount of $10,000 to replenish the 

budgeted line item for Contingency Funds. 
2. Staff is requesting that Council approve Ordinance 2023-004 in the amount of $25,000 to increase the 

budgeted line item for “Maintenance/Repairs – MAWCC.” 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
1. Ordinance 2023-003 is in the amount of $10,000 and is to be appropriated out of General Fund Balance. 
2. Ordinance 2023-004 is in the amount of $25,000 and is to be appropriated out of General Fund Balance. 

 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Ordinance 2023-003 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001 – To replenish the budgeted line item 
for Contingency Funds in the amount of $10,000. 

2. Ordinance 2023-004 - Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001 – To increase the budgeted line item 
for “Maintenance/Repairs – MAWCC” in the amount of $25,000. 

 
 



CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

10-80-6120-9000

Parks & Recreation - 

Contingency 10,000.00$   10-00-3990-9000

General Fund - Fund Balance 

Appropriated 10,000.00$   

10,000.00$   10,000.00$   

EXPLANATION: To replenish budgeted "Contingency Funds" in the Parks and Recreation Department.

RECOMMENDED BY:  Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption this the 5th day of January  2023 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

ATTEST:

Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Budget Amendment # 22

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer 

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2023-003

Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

DRAFT



CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

10-80-6120-3514

Parks & Recreation - 

Maintenance/Repairs Mary 

Alice Warren Community 

Center 25,000.00$   10-00-3990-9000

General Fund - Fund Balance 

Appropriated 25,000.00$   

25,000.00$   25,000.00$   

EXPLANATION: To increase the budget for maintenance and repairs at the Mary Alice Warren Community

Center.

RECOMMENDED BY:  Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption this the 5th day of January  2023 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

ATTEST:

Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Budget Amendment # 21

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer 

TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2023-004

Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

DRAFT

Attachment #4



Programs Schedule Time Room(s) Charge Shallow Ford Grant

American Mahjong Every Monday 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna Free No

Line Dancing Every Tuesday 5:30pm-7:30pm Lewisville/Vienna $7/class No

Shag Class Every Wednesday (ended after September) 7:00pm-8:00pm Vienna $30/month of class No

Yoga Class Every Thursday (ended after September) 10:00am-11:30am Vienna $30/month of class No

Writing Stories for Your Life 2nd Monday of the Month (April-December) 10:00am-12:00pm Shallow Ford Private Group through Shepherds Center No

4-H STEAM CAMP July 12-14, 2022 10:00am-12:00pm Lewisville Free for 4-H members Yes

Reynolda Discovery Lessons June 26, July 16 & 23 10:00am-11:30am Magnolia & Shallow Ford Free Yes

Open Door Art Classes July 11, 18, & 25/September 26 & October 3 & 10 9:30am-12:00pm Magnolia
$25 for the 3 session class (Shepherds 

Center)
No

Family Art Drop-In w/Seann Vincente 4th Saturday of the Month 12:00pm-3:00pm Magnolia Free Yes (WSFC Arts Council)

Summer Story Time Series July 28, August 10 & 25, & September 8 10:00am-11:00am Magnolia Free Yes (WSFC Arts Council)

Arthritis Workshop July 28 & August 25 5:00pm-6:00pm Vienna & Lewisville Free No, Shepherds Center

Meditative Movement First Tuesday of the Month started September 6th. 10:00am-11:00am Vienna Free No

FTCC Personal Enrichment Workshop (Build a 

Terrarium, Digital Photography, Copper Jewelry)
September 10, 2022 1:30pm-4:30pm Magnoila, Vienna, Lewisville Free Yes

Free Make and Take Mosaic Jewelry Workshop November 29, 2022 6:30pm-8:30pm Shallow Ford Free No

Free make and Take Lego Ornament Workshop December 3, 2022 10:00am-12:00pm Magnolia Free No

Free Make and Take Needle Felting Workshop December 6, 2022 6:30pm-8:30pm Shallow Ford Free No

Hunter Safety Course December 5 & 6, 2022 6:00pm-9:00pm Magnolia Free No

Mommy & Me Class Thursday's, November and December 10:00am-11:00am Lewisville $35-$45 for a month of classes No

American Mahjong Every Monday 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna Free No

Beginner Shag Dance Class Monday's in February 5:00pm-6:30pm Magnolia $50 for a 4 class session No

Hunter Education Course April 3 & 4 6:00pm-9:00pm Magnolia Free No

Intermediate Shag Dance Class Monday's in March 5:00pm-6:30pm Magnolia $50 for a 4 class session No

Line Dancing Every Tuesday 5:30pm-7:30pm Lewisville/Vienna $7/class No

Lunch and Learn Doctor Talk January 18th 12:00pm-1:00pm Lewisville Free No

Meditative Movement Tuesday's in February through May 10:00am-11:00am Vienna Free No

Mobility and Flexibility Class for Seniors Monday's and Wednesday's in January 10:00am-11:00am Lewisville $15/class or $90 for the 6 class session No

Mommy & Me Class Tuesday's and Thursday's in January 10:00am-11:00am Lewisville $45 for the month No

Open Door Art Classes Monday's in February 9:00am-12:00pm Magnolia TBA No

Readers' Theater Acting Classes for Seniors Thursday's from March 23-April 27 7:30pm-9:30pm Various Rooms $20 for the 6 class session Yes (40+ Stage Company)

Writing Stories for Your Life 2nd Monday of the Month 10:00am-12:00pm Shallow Ford Private Group through Shepherds Center No

Yoga Class-Vinyasa Flow Every Tuesday 6:00pm-7:00pm Shallow Ford $10/session No

Your Best Shot Workshop Saturday's January 21-February 25 2:00pm-4:00pm Magnolia $20 for the 6 class session Yes (40+ Stage Company)

2022

2023

Attachment #5



Non-Profit Type of Event Date Time Reserved Room(s) Reserved Fee Fiscal 

Quarter

Weekly Meeting Every Monday 7:00pm-8:30pm Vienna -$             

District Banquet March 2, 2023 5:00pm-9:00pm Lewisville/Shallow Ford/Kitchen 200.00$       3rd 

Lewisville Historical Society Bi-Monthy Meeting 2nd Monday of Every other 

month

5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$             

New Board Orientation July 11, 2022 5:30pm-8:00pm Lewisville -$             

Teacher/Volunteer WorkshopAugust 9, 2022 8:30am-12:00pm Shallow Ford -$             

Reception Friday, December 2, 2022 3:30pm-7:30pm All Rooms 737.50$       2nd 

Membership Meeting 3rd Thursday of Every Month 5:30pm-8:30pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$             

Party January 14, 2023 3:00pm-10:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen 177.50$       3rd 

Easton Elementary School Meeting Leadership Meeting July 22, 2022 9:00am-1:00pm Great Wagon 50.00$         1st 

Lewisville Elementary Leadership Meeting August 8, 2022 8:00am-1:00pm Great Wagon -$             

Leadership Meeting August 16, 2022 11:00am-3:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen -$             

Staff Gathering December 10th, 2022 6:00pm-10:00pm Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 437.50$       2nd 

American Legion Post 522 Monthy Meeting 1st Thursday of Month 6:30pm-8:30pm Lewisville -$             

American Legion Auxiliary Monthy Meeting 1st Thursday of Month 7:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$             

Meeting September 7 & November 2, 

2022 & March 1, 2023

6:00pm-7:30pm Shallow Ford -$             

Meeting First Wednesday in October 

2022, February 2023, & April-

June 2023

6:00pm-7:30pm Great Wagon -$             

Girl Scout Troop 40052 Bi-Weekly Meeting Starts September 8, 2022 and 

runs through June 2023

6:30pm-8:00pm Vienna Room -$             

Girl Scout Troop 40047 Bi-Weekly Meeting Starts September 15, 2022 and 

runs through June 2023

6:00pm-8:30pm Magnolia Room -$             

Dinner September 17, 2022 4:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen 117.50$       1st 

stayed an hour past reservation 20.00$         1st 

Girl Scout Troop 12615 Workshop December 11, 2022 2:00pm-6:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 117.50$       

Girl Scout Troop 13383 Ornament Workshop December 3, 2022 10:00am-2:00pm Lewisville 80.00$         2nd 

Girl scouts Carolinas Peaks to Piedmont Awards Ceremony May 21, 2023 1:00pm-6:00pm Vienna/Lewisville/Shallow Ford/Kitchen 787.50$       4th 

Lewisville Garden club Meeting September 28, 2022 9:30am-1:00pm Magnolia Room -$             

Boy Scouts Troop 752

Shallow Ford Foundation

Lewisville Civic Club

South Fork Elementary

Girl Scout Troop Service Unit 144

Girl Scout Troop 13148



Chess Club Last Wednesday of the month 

(Sep & Oct 2022, Jan-April 2023)

2:00pm-3:30pm Lewisville -$             

Board Game Group Monday's November 2022-April 

2023

2:00pm-4:00pm Lewisville -$             

Card Game Group Last 2 Tuesday's in February-

April

2:00pm-4:00pm Magnolia -$             

Meeting September 13, 2022 5:00pm-6:00 pm Shallow Ford -$             

Meeting September 20, 2022 2:00pm-3:00pm Shallow Ford -$             

Meeting October 17, 2022 4:00pm-5:00pm Shallow Ford -$             

Lewisville Garden club Meeting September 28 & October 26, 

2022

9:30am-1:00pm Magnolia -$             

Homeowner Associations -$             

Shallowford Lakes Annual Meeting October 23, 2022 1:00pm-5:00pm Lewisville -$             

Crafton Creek Annual Meeting November 16, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Lewisville -$             

Belle Gove HOA Annual Meeting December 5, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford -$             

Brook Forest HOA Annual Meeting December 5, 2022 6:00pm-8:00pm Lewisville -$             

Windham Farm HOA Annual Meeting January 18, 2023 6:00pm-8:00pm Vienna -$             

Lewisville Library Yoga Class October 20, 2022 & November 

3, 2022

12:00pm-1:00pm Lewisville -$             

Public Safety CERT Train the Trainer CourseOctober 22 & 23, 2022 8:00am-6:00pm Vienna -$             

Lewisville Middle PTA Meeting October 28, 2022 5:30pm-8:00pm Shallow Ford -$             

Reagan Field Hockey End of Season Banquet November 7, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Lewisville/Shallow Ford/Kitchen 200.00$       2nd 

WS/FC Schools Deaf/Hard of Hearing Winter Gathering December 6, 2022 8:00am-2:00pm Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 300.00$       2nd 

Preschool Staff Party December 14, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen -$             

Leadership Meeting February 18, 2023 10:00am-4:00pm Lewisville 120.00$       3rd 

Non-Profit Total Revenue 3,345.00$   

Forsyth Home Educators 

Lewisville UMC



Type of Reservation Date Time Frame Room(s) Rented Revenue Resident
25th Birthday Party October 7, 2022 4:00pm-9:00pm Lewisville 200.00$      Yes

Baby Shower October 8, 2022 10:00am-6:00pm Lewisville 420.00$      No

60th Birthday Party October 8, 2022 12:00pm-5:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 375.00$      No

2 year old Birthday Party October 9, 2022 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna 160.00$      Yes

Baby Shower October 9, 2022 1:00pm-6:00pm Lewisville 300.00$      No

Educational Event October 10, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford 160.00$      Yes

Educational Event October 11, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford 160.00$      Yes

Wedding Reception October 15, 2022 4:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford, Lewisville, Vienna, & Kitchen 1,575.00$   Yes

Family Gathering October 22, 2022 11:00am-3:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 235.00$      Yes

Pastoral 25th Anniversary October 22, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford, Lewisville, & Kitchen 975.00$      Yes

Engagement Party October 23, 2022 2:00pm-6:00pm Shallow Ford 260.00$      No

Craft party November 5, 2022 1:00pm-5:00pm Magnolia 100.00$      Yes

1 year old Birthday party November 5, 2022 4:00pm-8:00pm Lewisville 160.00$      Yes

Baby Shower November 6, 2022 1:00pm-6:00pm Lewisville 300.00$      No

Baby Shower November 6, 2022 1:00pm-6:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 275.00$      Yes

Reagan Field Hockey November 7, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 200.00$      Yes

Educational Event November 10, 2022 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford, Lewisville, & Vienna 1,200.00$   Yes

Christian Fellowship group November 13, 2022 3:00pm-7:00pm Magnolia 100.00$      Yes

Thanksgiving Lunch November 17, 2022 11:00am-3:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 335.00$      No

1st Birthday Party November 19, 2022 12:00pm-4:00pm Lewisville 160.00$      Yes

Birthday Party November 19, 2022 3:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 315.00$      Yes

Baby Shower November 20, 2022 1:00pm-5:00pm Lewisville 160.00$      Yes

Shallow Ford Foundation Reception December 2, 2022 3:30pm-7:30pm All Rooms 737.50$      NP

Girl Scout Troop 13383 Ornament Workshop December 3, 2022 10:00am-2:00pm Lewisville 80.00$         NP

4th birthday party December 3, 2022 10:00am-2:00pm Shallow Ford 160.00$      Yes

Birthday party December 3, 2022 2:00pm-6:00pm Magnolia 100.00$      Yes

Fundraiser for Local Family December 3, 2022 5:00pm-10:00pm Vienna, Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 1,675.00$   Yes

Birthday Party December 4, 2022 1:00pm-5:00pm Magnolia 100.00$      Yes

Birthday Party December 4, 2022 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna 160.00$      Yes

German Club Christmas Gathering December 4, 2022 1:30pm-5:30pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 235.00$      Yes

Lack of cleaning 50.00$         



Baby Shower December 4, 2022 2:00pm-6:00pm Lewisville 260.00$      No

WS/FC Schools Deaf/Hard of Hearing December 6, 2022 8:00am-2:00pm Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 300.00$      NP

Cancer Services December 8, 2022 3:00pm-8:00pm Shallow Ford, Lewisville, Vienna 1,800.00$   No

Lewisville FD Holiday Gathering December 9, 2022 12:00pm-10:00pm Vienna, Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen -$             Yes

80th Birthday Party December 10, 2022 12:00pm-5:00pm Vienna 300.00$      No

South Fork Staff Gathering December 10, 2022 6:00pm-10:00pm Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 437.50$      NP

glitter and stains on wall 25.00$         

Girl scout Troop 12615 Workshop December 11, 2022 2:00pm-6:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 117.50$      NP

Family Gathering December 17, 2022 12:00pm-5:00pm Shallow Ford & Kitchen 275.00$      Yes

Share the Love Event December 17, 2022 4:00pm-9:00pm Lewisville, Vienna 500.00$      NP

Church Volunteer Christmas Party December 18, 2022 3:00pm-9:00pm Vienna, Lewisville, Shallow Ford, & Kitchen 2,175.00$   No

Family Christmas Gathering December 31, 2022 11:00am-3:00pm Lewisville 160.00$      Yes

2nd Quarter Total 17,772.50$   

Fiscal Year Total 25,710.00$   



DRAFT

Attachment #6



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

December 1, 2022 – 6:30 PM 
Mary Alice Warren Community Center 

Great Wagon Room 

1. Call to Order:
A. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:30 PM.  In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, and Jane
Welch.  Also attending were Town Manager James Ayers, Assistant Town Manager/Planning
DirectoPlanner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Town Clerk Dora Moore, and Attorney
Bo Houff.  Council Member David Smitherman was absent.

B. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Welch moved to approve the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.

2. Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for December 1, 2022
A. Presentation

i. Voluntary Agricultural District
a. Mrs. Tolbert reported that since her tenure with the Town some residents have expressed

interest in voluntary agricultural districts (VAD).  Contrary to what staff reported to
Council last month, Forsyth County will allow municipalities to be a part of their VAD by
executing a memorandum of understanding. This would be less burdensome on Town
staff.

b. Russell Bailey, 7628 Grapevine Road – Mr. Bailey shared he is interested in a VAD because
he has a small homestead and he feels the VAD is beneficial to the Town by preserving
rural heritage farmland.

c. Mrs. Tolbert shared zoning restrictions are not applied to VADs.  The designation protects
heritage farms and agricultural properties by restricting the ability of adjoining properties
from filing nuisance claims.

d. Sandra Mock, 290 Mock Garden Lane – Mrs. Mock has a bon-a-fide farm.  Participation as
a VAD is a ten-year commitment.  The designation allows property owners to apply for
grants, provides GIS identification, and gives them a sign so neighbors (and potential
neighbors) are alerted of the designation and farm activity.  Mrs. Mock also believes the
designations are advantageous to the Town in preserving open land.

e. Mrs. Tolbert noted participation in VAD is voluntary and all farms are not required to
participate.

f. Mr. Bailey noted there are properties in the Lewisville area that have had the VAD
designation since prior to the Town’s incorporation.

g. Council consensus was given to secure a memorandum of understanding with Forsyth
County.

ii. Earth Day event funding request – Per the Environmental, Conservation and Sustainability
Committee’s (ECSC) plan of work, the committee is planning a community Earth Day event for
April 29, 2023. Manager Ayers shared that a $1,000 in funding is proposed to cover expenses
for a banner, disc jockey, LED bulbs, and some contingency.  Gretchen Roberts, ECSC Vice
Chair, stated the event would be held in conjunction with the Terracycle event and would
help educate the community on sustainability.  LED bulbs will be given to attendees.  Thus far,
the Sierra Club, Yadkin River Company, Bee Keepers, and Elderberry Creek Farm and Nursery
have agreed to participate.  Council Member Welch requested the committee try to secure

Attachment #7



 

       

an organization like greeNest, who collects usable household items versus the items being 
placed at the curb or thrown away. Council Member Franklin hopes the EV charging stations 
will be in place by the event as well. Council consensus was given for a budget amendment 
be placed on the December 8, 2022 agenda.  

 
3. Items Requiring Council Direction – None  

 
4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing 

A. Williams Road Gateway Project 
i. Mrs. Tolbert gave a brief history of the project explaining there were six bid openings due to 

no bids being received.  Since the project’s funding approval in 2017, project cost has increased 
significantly.  Due to the increased cost, supplemental funding in the amount of $1,687,483 
was requested from the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and awarded by the 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) on November 17, 2022.  Mrs. Tolbert noted the Town 
does have a twenty percent match.  

ii. Ordinance 2022-064 – Amending Gateway Project Capital Project Ordinance - $2,364,080 – 
Due to the project cost increase, the Gateway Project Capital Project Ordinance needs to be 
amended to reflect the cost increase.  Council Member Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 
2022-064. The motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and passed unanimously.  
(Ordinance 2022-064 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 

iii. Ordinance 2022-065– Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001 – Transfer to Gateway Project 
Capital Projects Fund - $3,300,000 – Mrs. Orrell noted the Town must spend the money for the 
project and is then reimbursed for same.  To be in compliance, she requested the full project 
amount be allocated; however, only what is needed will be transferred this fiscal year.  She 
further noted that another budget amendment may be needed in 2023-2024 fiscal year.  
Mayor Pro Tem Foster moved to approve Ordinance 2022-065. The motion was seconded by 
Council Member Welch and passed unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-065 is herein incorporated by 

reference into the minutes.) 
iv. Resolution 2022-070 – Gateway Project construction contract – Branch Civil, Inc.- $2,848,572 

– Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution 2022-070. The motion was seconded 
by Council Member Sadler and passed unanimously.  (Resolution 2022-070 is herein incorporated by 

reference into the minutes.) 
v. Resolution 2022-071 – Authorizing CEI services contract for Gateway Project – Kimley-Horn - 

$448,514.79 – Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution 2022-071. The motion 
was seconded by Council Member Sadler and passed unanimously.  (Resolution 2022-071 is herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
vi. Resolution 2022-072 – Preliminary design contract amendment #2 for Gateway Project - 

Kimley-Horn - $21,828.10 – Mrs. Tolbert reported the amendment to the preliminary contract 
is due to the additional bid phases that totaled six and a habitat assessment for the northern 
long-eared bat. Council Member Welch moved to approve Resolution 2022-072. The motion 
was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Foster and passed unanimously.  (Resolution 2022-072 is herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
vii. Letter of Support – CMAQ funding request for Shallowford Road sidewalks – Mayor Horn 

shared that CMAQ (Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement) funding is available.  
It is proposed that the Town apply for 3,200 feet of 5-foot sidewalks with curb and guttering 
on one side of Shallowford Road from the Lowes Foods entrance to about the Shallowford 
Reserve entrance.  The application was submitted on November 30 due to the deadline.  Staff 
did not commit to which side of Shallowford Road the sidewalk and curb and guttering would 
be constructed.  If approved, funding would be in fiscal year 2024 with anticipated construction 



 

       

completion in 2026.  Estimated cost of the project is $1,314,667 with a local match of 
approximately $262,933. Mayor Pro Tem Foster expressed concern about a 5-foot sidewalk 
and Council Member Franklin requested decorative lights be considered.  Staff will make note 
of these suggestions but cautioned these items could potentially increase project cost.  Council 
Member Hunt moved to approve the Letter of Support for CMAQ funding. The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Sadler and passed unanimously.  (Letter of Support and map are herein 

incorporated into the minutes.) 
 

5. Old Business – None  
 
6. Administrative Reports 

A. Manager – Manager Ayers reported staff is deep into the selection process for a Public Works 
Director and the Town continues to receive applications.  He is hopeful to hire someone in 
December.  

 
Mayor Horn left the room at 7:35 PM and returned at 7:37 PM. 
 
B. Attorney  
C. Public Works  
D. Planning  
E. Finance  
F. Clerk  

i. Upcoming events 
a. Christmas Tree Lighting – December 2, 7 PM 
b. Council and staff Christmas lunch – December 7, 12 PM at MAWCC  
c. Christmas parade – December 11, 3 PM – Be at staging area by 2:30 PM – Mrs. Moore will 

share more details with Council via email. 
G. Community Center Facilities & Programming Manager – Mrs. Moore shared the December 

calendar for the Mary Alice Warren Community Center showing the magnitude of programs, 
events and rentals for December.  

 
7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on December 8, 2022 

A. Tentative Agenda 
i. Consent Agenda 

a. Resolution 2022-066 – Financial statements for the four months ended October 31, 2022  
b. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – October 6, 2022 
c. Approval of Agenda Briefing Minutes – November 3, 2022  
d. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – November 3, 2022 
e. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022  
f. Resolution 2022-067 – Accepting resignation of Jennifer Haydon - Lewisville 

Beautification Committee  
g. Revised 2023 Meeting schedule  

ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 
a. Presentations 

1. Sheriff’s office 
iii. Appointment(s) 
iv. Public Hearings  
v. Technical Review(s) 



 

       

vi. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals 
vii. Evidentiary Hearings 

viii. Old Business 
ix. New Business 

a. Resolution 2022-068 – Appointment of Town Attorney Firm  
1. Introduction of Elliot Fus 

b. Resolution 2022-069 - L-104 – To set public hearing for site plan amendment and 
amendment of uses - 771 Williams Rd from HB-C to HB-C requested by Stephen Long c/o 
Williams Rd HQ, LLC  
1. Mrs. Tolbert shared that 771 Williams Road was rezoned in the past year for 

Advanced Appliance; however, they have sold the property.  The new owner is 
requesting site plan and use changes, not zoning.  The proposed two-story structure 
will have a deli and retail on the main level with Keller Williams Realtors’ offices on 
the second level.   The Planning Board held their public hearing on November 9 with 
no major community response received.   

 
8. For the Good of the Order 

A. Council Member Welch inquired about the Christmas lights along Shallowford Road in terms of 
when they were last replaced.  

B. Mayor Pro Tem Foster shared about the call to action related to the Forsyth County Humane 
Society.  

C. Mayor Pro Tem Foster also shared that she has seen a lot of concerns expressed on social media 
about tannerite.  

 
9. Adjournment – Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 PM.  The motion was 

seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.  
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 
 



Lewisville Town Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

December 8, 2022 – 7:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall Council Chambers 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David
Smitherman, and Jane Welch.  Also attending were Town Manager James Ayers, Assistant Town
Manager/Planning Director Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Town Clerk Dora Moore
and Town Attorney Bowen Houff.

B. Invocation – Attorney Bo Houff
C. Pledge of Allegiance – Council Member Melissa Hunt
D. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Hunt moved to approve the agenda as presented. The

motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.

2. Consent Agenda
A. Consent agenda items

i. Resolution 2022-066 – Financial statements for the four months ended October 31, 2022
ii. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – October 6, 2022

iii. Approval of Agenda Briefing Minutes – November 3, 2022
iv. Approval of Closed Session  Minutes – November 3, 2022
v. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – November 10, 2022

vi. Resolution 2022-067 – Accepting resignation of Jennifer Haydon - Lewisville Beautification
Committee

vii. Revised 2023 Meeting schedule
B. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by

Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.
(Resolution 2022-067 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes. The revised 2023 Meeting Schedule is 
incorporated into the minutes.)

3. Presentations, Introductions and/or Proclamations
A. Presentations

i. Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Schools Performance Update – Mayor Horn welcomed
Chairman Board Chair Deanna Kaplan and Superintendent Tricia McManus of the Winston-
Salem/Forsyth County School Board.  Ms. McManus shared a state of the schools presentation
focusing on the Lewisville based and feeder schools.  The dual enrollment program on the high
school level is priority.  It was noted that community involvement is key and encouraged
connection with the local schools in the form of volunteerism, grants, and more. Mayor Horn
expressed gratitude for all that is being done.  (Ms. McManus’ presentation is incorporated into the 

minutes.)

ii. Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office – Sergeant Stringer shared current call statistics.  On behalf of
the Lewisville deputies, Sergeant Stringer thanked Council for the extra position noting it has
been extremely beneficial to the Town and has allowed the assigned deputies to answer 66%
of the calls.  He also noted that Shallowford Road will close around 2:30 PM on Sunday for the
Christmas Parade.   After the first of the year, Sergeant Stringer would like Council to visit the
Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office so they can see the new RTIC (Real Time Intelligence Center)

Attachment #8



 

 

video system.   Council Member Hunt inquired about the lights recently purchased for events.  
Sergeant Stringer stated the lights were used at the Christmas Tree Lighting and seemed to 
work well.  He feels they will be beneficial during the 2023 event season.   
 

 
 
   

4. Public Forum – None 
 

5. Appointment(s) – None  
 

6. Public Hearing(s) – None  
 
7. Technical Review(s) for Compliance – None 

 
8. Preliminary Site Plan Approval(s) – None  

 
9. Evidentiary Hearing(s) – None  

 
10. Annexation Request(s) – None  

 
11. Old Business – None  

 
12. New Business 

A. Resolution 2022-068 – Appointment of Town Attorney Firm – With the upcoming retirement of 
Town Attorney Bowen Houff, Mr. Ayers presented information related to Elliot Fus with Blanco, 
Tackabery & Matamoros, PA.  Mayor Pro Tem Foster moved to approve Resolution 2022-068.  The 
motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously. Mr. Houff 
shared his gratitude for serving the Town stating he could not say enough good about the Council, 
staff and community.  He further said Lewisville is a favored and beloved client. Mr. Fus looks 
forward to carrying on Mr. Houff’s work and working with the Town.  (Resolution 2022-068 is herein 

incorporated by reference into the minutes.) 
B. Resolution 2022-069 - L-104 – To set public hearing for site plan amendment and amendment of 

uses - 771 Williams Rd from HB-C to HB-C requested by Stephen Long c/o Williams Rd HQ, LLC – 
Mrs. Tolbert requested Council to set a public hearing on January 12, 2023 for a site plan and uses 
amendment for the property at 771 Williams Road.  The zoning will remain the same but the new 



 

 

property owners would like the uses to include professional office and a restaurant without a 
drive thru.  Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Resolution 2022-069.  The motion 
was seconded by Council Member Hunt and motion passed unanimously.    (Resolution 2022-069 is 

herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)  
C. Ordinance 2022-066 – Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001 – Earth Day event - $1,000 - Council 

Member Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 2022-066.  The motion was seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Foster and approved unanimously.  (Ordinance 2022-066 is herein incorporated by reference into 

the minutes.) 
 

13. Administrative Reports 
A. Upcoming Town events and holidays – Manager Ayers shared the following events and office 

closings.  

 
 

B. Manager’s Report – None 
C. Planner’s Report – None  
D. Attorney’s Report – None 
E. Clerk’s Report – Mrs. Moore reminded Council to meet at the Animal Hospital of Lewisville on 

Sunday, December 11 at 2:30 PM for the Christmas Parade.  
F. Community Center Facilities & Programming Manager’s Report – None 
G. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on December 1, 2022  

i. Ordinance 2022-064– Amending Gateway Project Capital Project Ordinance $2,364,080 
ii. Ordinance 2022-065– Amending Budget Ordinance 2022-001 – Transfer to Gateway Project 

Capital Projects Fund - $3,300,000  
iii. Resolution 2022-070 – Gateway Project construction contract – Branch Civil, Inc. - $2,848,572 
iv. Resolution 2022-071 – Authorizing CEI services contract for Gateway Project – Kimley-Horn - 

$448,514.79 
v. Resolution 2022-072 – Preliminary design contract amendment #2 for Gateway Project  - 

Kimley-Horn - $21,828.10 
vi. Letter of support – CMAQ funding request for Shallowford Road sidewalks  

 
14. For the Good of the Order 

A. Public comments – None  
B. Council comments 

i. Mayor Horn recognized former Town Clerk Joyce Walker who was in attendance.  



 

 

ii. Mayor Horn presented a plaque to Town Attorney Bowen Houff for his amazing contributions 
to the Town.  He noted that Mr. Houff has been a great friend and wonderful attorney.   

iii. Council Member Welch presented a gift signed by Council and staff to Mr. Houff.  
 
The meeting was recessed at 7:50 PM for a small reception honoring Mr. Houff.  The meeting resumed at 
8:05 PM. 
 
15. For the Good of the Order (continued) 

B. Council comments (continued) 
iv. Council Member Smitherman apologized for being adamant regarding one nonprofit 

exemption request last month and not the other.   
v. Council Member Welch requested a refresher related to the Gateway Project.  Mrs. Tolbert 

stated the project would be along Williams Road from US 421 to the roundabout at the Oaks 
Shopping Center.  The project includes a bike lane, a planted median, refreshing of the medians 
along the route, and new monument signs on either side of the US 421 interchange.  Once the 
contractor receives notice to proceed, the contractor has 300 days to complete the project.  It 
is hoped this project will not overlap with the Great Wagon Road project.   

vi. Mayor Pro Tem Foster expressed appreciation for Mayor Horn finding the CMAQ funding 
opportunity for sidewalks along Shallowford Road and the staff working to complete the 
application.  Mayor Horn noted that as far as he knew, Lewisville was the only request on the 
local level but and further noted there will be competition on the state level.  

vii. Mayor Horn wished all a wonderful holiday season.   
 

viii. Closed Session pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3) – Mayor Pro Tem Foster moved to enter into 
closed session related to attorney-client privilege at 8:14 PM.  The motion was seconded by Council 
Member Welch and approved unanimously.  
 

ix. Adjournment – Council Member Welch moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:16 PM. The motion was 
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 



SITE PLAN AMENDMENT STAFF REPORT 

Williams Road 
DOCKET: L-104

STAFF: Stacy Tolbert, Town Planner

Petitioner: Stephen Long c/o Williams Rd HQ, LLC

Ownership: Williams Rd HQ, LLC

REQUEST OF REZONING: 

From: 

To: 

HB-S (Highway Business – Conditional) 

HB-S (Highway Business - Conditional) 

Uses: Professional Office; Restaurant (without drive-through service); Micro-Brewery 

or Micro-Distillery; General Merchandise Store & School, Vocational or 

Professional. 

PIN#(s): 5874-64-3831 

Acreage: 

LOCATION: 

3.57 acres 

Street: 771 Williams Road 

Jurisdiction: Town of Lewisville 

PROPERTY SITE/IMMEDIATE AREA: 

Existing Structures on Site: The site is currently vacant. 

Adjacent uses: 

* North - Abuts NCDOT Right-Of-Way for US 421 off ramp/Williams Road Interchange.

* East - Abuts NCDOT Right-of-way for US 421 off ramp/Williams Road Interchange.

* South - Fronts Williams Road, Single Family Homes located across Williams Road, zoned RS-20.

* West - Institutional Use, Collide Church, zoned RS-20.

GENERAL AREA: 

Character/Maintenance: This area is a transition zone between commercial usage, institutional usage 

and residential usage.  

PHYSICAL FEATURES: 

Topography: The site slopes gently from the southeast to the northwest away from Williams Road. 

Vegetation/habitat: The majority of the property is wooded. 

Impact on Existing Features: Impacts are to be expected. The wooded areas are likely to be removed to 

construct commercial business.  

WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES: 

Public water is available to the site.  The property will be served by a private septic system. 

TRANSPORTATION: 

Direct Access to Site:  Williams Road 

Street Classification(s): Williams Road Minor Thoroughfare 

Attachment #9



Average Daily Traffic Count/Estimated: no recent data found 

HISTORY/RELEVANT ZONING CASES: 

This property was approved on 01/13/2022 to be rezoned from RS-20 to HB-S. During the L-101 case, 

when this property was rezoned to HB-C, the 2015 Comprehensive Plan at the time designated this 

property as preferred commercial. The Plan also identifies this area around the US 421 interchange as 

properties within the Downtown Gateway Area (DGA).  On January 14, 2021, the Town Council voted to 

re-define the Downtown Core Area and the Downtown Gateway Area.  This property is no longer 

considered to be in the Downtown. 

* L-019; Property rezoned from RS-20 to LB–S for a car wash; approved 04/10/2001; located along

Williams Road in the Downtown Gateway Area across from the Oaks Shopping Center driveway;

Planning Board and staff recommended approval.

* L-027; Property rezoned from RS-20 to LD2-S for a convenience store; approved 02/13/2003;

located on the south side of US 421 at the roundabout of Concord Church & Williams Road;

Planning Board and staff recommended approval.

* L-042; Property rezoned from RS-30 to NB-S in 1999 then rezoned again from NB-S to NO-S for

limited office uses; approved 05/12/2005; located at the northwest quadrant of the Lewisville-

Vienna Road and Robinhood Road intersection.

CONFORMITY TO PLANS: 

Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan – The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map identifies 

the subject property as a rural residential preferred place type. Rural Residential areas include mostly 

residential land uses and abundant open space.  

Legacy Development Guide - The Legacy 2030 Update identifies the property as being in the Growth 

Management Area (GMA) 3 calling for suburban neighborhoods.  The Legacy plan also identifies the 

property’s preferred land use to be commercial uses.   

Lewisville Greenway and Pedestrian Connections Plan- This property is not identified in the Lewisville 

Greenway and Pedestrian Connections Plan as a property required to install sidewalks along the 

frontage.  This portion of Williams Road is not recommended for a sidewalk or greenway. 

ANALYSIS: 

This request is for a site plan amendment/amendment of uses of the approved Williams Road property. 

The property was approved to be rezoned to HB-S on January 13, 2022. A site plan has been submitted 

for review by staff and the Board and includes an approximate 8,000 square foot commercial building 

with parking and landscaping and access off Williams Road.  The HB (Highway Business) zoning district is 

intended to accommodate retail services and distributive uses.  The district is not intended to encourage 

or accommodate strip commercial development.  The district is also intended for application in GMAs 2, 

3 and 4.  The property is located within GMA 3 and the proposal is for a single commercial building, not 

strip commercial development.  

Legacy designates the area within which the project lies as GMA-3 "Suburban Neighborhood."  This 

acknowledges opportunities made available by having access to public water/sewer and proximity to 



existing thoroughfares such as US421. The proposed HB-C zoning would support the uses in the nearby 

downtown area of Lewisville. The 2022 Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan recommends 

developing Lewisville in accordance with the Future Land Use Map.  It also recommends encouraging 

land use patterns that allow convenient access to neighborhood amenities and small-neighborhood 

scale commercial development outside Downtown and in Neighborhood Centers, while ensuring that 

existing housing is appropriately protected. The preexisting zoning of the property, along with the 

landscape buffering requirements would allow for the called for commercial development while 

ensuring appropriate residential protection.  

Town staff is of the opinion that the request is consistent with the Town's Comprehensive Plan and 

Legacy for the area and complements the uses in the activity center. The developer has or will need to 

follow the non-residential requirements in Chapter B, Article 3, including but not limited to the 

requirements below:  

1. Erosion control permits shall be obtained through The City of Winston-Salem.

2. Stormwater management permits, if required, must be obtained through the Town of Lewisville

before issuing building or zoning permits.

3. TRC Comments must be remedied.

FINDINGS: 

1. The request is for a site plan amendment/use amendment; a preliminary draft site plan

has been submitted and specific uses requested.  If the property is later changed or uses

are to be added, the Planning Board and the Town Council will be required to review

and approve the request for the change.

2. The zoning will not change for the property. The uses requested are allowed under the

Highway Business zoning district.

3. The requested zoning would allow small commercial development that is supported by

existing infrastructure and encouraged by the Town's Comprehensive Plan.

4. The proposed zoning district would introduce a use(s) or development that would not

significantly impact the surrounding neighborhoods due to the low-density commercial

development proposed.  The proposal is not expected to cause an increase traffic.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The site has available infrastructure to support the density of development that is being proposed. 

Statements found in the Lewisville Comprehensive Plan calls for small-neighborhood scale commercial 

development with appropriate protection of existing housing.  Given these findings and other 

supporting information found in this report, staff recommends the site plan amendment to the Planning 

Board.  



Lewisville Technical Review Committee (TRC)

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

1) SITE PLAN TITLE AND NUMBER: Williams Road, L-104

2) TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT: Rezoning

3) ACREAGE: 3.57 Acres

4) ZONING: Current zoning HB-S
Proposed Review: Rezone to HB-C

5) # UNITS/LOTS: n/a

6) DENSITY, IF RESIDENTIAL: n/a

7) LOCATION OF DEVELOPMENT: Property is located at 771 Williams Road

8) SITE PLAN PREPARER: Kennerly Engineering & Design, Inc. 
12133 N. NC Hwy 150, Suite F 
Winston-Salem, NC 27127 

9) DEVELOPER: Rodney Bentley 
Salem Commercial Contracting, LLC 
8008 Riverview Drive 
Clemmons, NC 27102 

9) OWNER AND/OR AGENT: PIN:  5874-64-3831 
Stephen Long 
c/o Williams Rd HQ, LLC 
1100 S. Stratford Rd, BLDG. C; Ste: 200 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 

10) PRELIMINARY CONDITIONS: Conditions on the following pages are additional requirements
for development. All other city or county code regulations still apply.



Lewisville Planning:  Stacy Tolbert planner@lewisvillenc.net 
 Development note #5 mentions both entrance points. Only one entrance is shown on

the site plan.

 Ensure parking area landscaping meets motor vehicle surface area requirements.
o UDO section 3-4.3 (C) (5): “No parking space shall be located more than

seventy-five (75) feet from the trunk of a required large variety tree… no
parking space shall be located more than fifty (50) feet from the trunk of a
required small or medium variety tree…”

o There is a possibility of needing more small to medium variety trees in the
islands of the parking lots.

 Be prepared to justify 78 parking spaces being shown when only 27 are required.

 Push landscaping out of 10/70 sight triangle easement.

 Indicate any freestanding/ground signs.

 Show 100-foot thoroughfare overlay on the site plan.

 Need further clarification on the specifics of the wine tasting use.

 Existing zoning is HB-S. Proposed zoning is HB-C.

 Show dumpster location with required screening.

 List utilities.

Addressing: Matthew Hamby hambyme@forsyth.cc 
 Address remains 771 Williams Road

Erosion Control: Matthew Osborne matthewo@cityofws.org 
 If the proposed project creates more than 10,000 sq. ft. of land disturbance, a

Grading/Erosion Control Permit will be required prior to the start of work. In order to
obtain this permit you must submit a professionally designed Erosion Control Plan
along with an original signed/notarized Financial Responsibility/Ownership (FRO)
form for review and approval. Please submit the plan through the electronic plan
review portal as application type 04.02Grading/Erosion Control Permit at the
following link: https://winston-salem.idtplans.com/secure/

Fire: Mark Johnson johnsome@forsyth.cc 
 Provide the required fire flow per Appendix B
 The hydrant shown on the site plan appears to not be an active hydrant per WS/FC

Utilities.
 D104.1 Buildings exceeding three stories or 30 feet in height. Buildings or facilities

exceeding 30 feet or three stories in height shall have at least two means of fire apparatus
access for each structure.

 D104.3 Remoteness. Where two fire apparatus access roads are required, they shall be
placed a distance apart equal to not less than one-half of the length of the maximum
overall diagonal dimension of the lot or area to be served, measured in a straight line
between accesses.

 D105.4 Obstructions. Overhead utility and power lines shall not be located over the aerial
fire apparatus access road or between the aerial fire apparatus road and the building.
Other obstructions shall be permitted to be placed with the approval of the fire code
official.

mailto:planner@lewisvillenc.net
mailto:hambyme@forsyth.cc
mailto:matthewo@cityofws.org
https://winston-salem.idtplans.com/secure/
mailto:johnsome@forsyth.cc


Conditional Approval with the following requirements. Please ensure the following tasks are
completed prior to the final inspection. Should you have any questions regarding these
requirements, please call 336-703-2550.
No vertical combustible construction can begin without the fire department access roads 
and hydrants being in place.  

1. At the time of the final fire inspection, provide documentation of measured fire flows from
hydrants to demonstrate that available water flows meet or exceed the needed fire flow
requirements cited in approved plans. You may schedule a hydrant fire flow test through the
Utilities Field Operations Division by calling City Link (311 or 336-727-8000).
2. Post the address on the street side of the building in letters that are 6" in height with a minimum
stroke width of 3/4". If the business has a rear door in a strip mall-type application the address
must also be placed there.
3. If the building is equipped with a fire alarm, sprinkler system, or special hazard, a Knox Box will
be required. You can order one online at Knoxbox.com, just make sure you select the Forsyth
County fire option. Contact our office if you have questions 336-703-2550.
4. When a building is equipped with an elevator, a Knox elevator key box shall be installed within
the building. The elevator key boxes shall be installed at each elevator bank in the lobby nearest
the lowest level of fire department access. These boxes shall be mounted to the right side of each
elevator bank at a height of five feet, six inches above the finished floor. Elevator key sets shall
be provided for installation within the box at the time of the final fire inspection. Please
visithttps://www.knoxbox.com for ordering information. Do not purchase a normal Knox box or
an oversized Knox box for this purpose. Fire code requires the use of a box designed
specifically for elevator keys and associated items.
4. Identify the room containing the sprinkler riser and Fire Alarm panel. The sign should be
permanently installed and readily visible.
6. Doors into electrical control panel rooms shall be marked with a plainly visible and legible sign
stating Electrical Room if you have a separate room.
7. Utilities including gas shut-off valves, electric meters, and service switches shall be labeled,
identifying which unit or space it serves.
8. SPRINKLER AND STANDPIPE SYSTEMS: If sprinkler/standpipe system work is performed,
please submit plans to fcfdplans@gmail.com for review prior to performing work on the
sprinkler/standpipe system. You must have a permit for the installation or upfit of the sprinkler
system prior to any work being performed. You must also provide a letter of compliance for
sprinkler/standpipe work prior to scheduling your final inspection. If no work is performed on
existing sprinkler/standpipe systems, you must provide a signed letter from a sprinkler
system vendor indicating the installed system is compliant and serviceable prior to
scheduling your final inspection. Underground fire lines must be inspected by fire department
personnel prior to covering, and flushing of these lines must be witnessed by fire department
personnel. Please schedule these activities by contacting our office at 336-703-2550.
9. FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS: If fire alarm system work is performed, please submit plans to
fcfdplans@gmail.com for review prior to performing work on the fire alarm system. You must also
provide a record of completion for fire alarm system work prior to scheduling your final inspection.
If no work is performed on existing fire alarm systems, you must provide a signed letter
from afire alarm system vendor indicating the installed system is compliant and
serviceable prior to scheduling your final inspection.
10. AUTOMATIC FIRE EXTINGUISHING SYSTEMS: If automatic fire extinguishing system work
is performed, please submit plans to fcfdplans@gmail.com for review prior to performing work on
the fire extinguishing system. Documentation of system installation and certification must be
provided at the time of final inspection. If no work is performed on existing automatic fire
extinguishing systems, you must provide a signed letter from a fire suppression system
vendor indicating the installed system is compliant and serviceable prior to scheduling
your final inspection.
11. Emergency Responder Radio Coverage: The North Carolina Fire Code requires that the
Local Public Safety Radio System be fully operable in the interior of all new buildings. Some



modern energy-efficient construction techniques and materials (such as Low-E glass,
cementitious coatings, and steel roofs) tend to attenuate the radio signals penetrating the exterior
of some new buildings. Per North Carolina 2018 Fire Code Section 510, all new buildings
permitted after January 1, 2019 (except for one- and two-family residences) are required to ensure
that the Public Safety Radio System has sufficient radio signal strength to be fully operable
throughout the interior of the building. New building owners/developers/contractors are subject to
the NC 2018 Fire Code Section 510, and are required to submit a Radio Signal Strength Study
that demonstrates that existing Local Radio System signal levels meet the Code or they will be
required to install an Emergency Responder Radio Coverage System (ERRCS) to boost the radio
signals up to the required levels. All owners of new and remodeled buildings, as well as their
general contractors and ERRCS vendors/installers, should be familiar with all provisions of the
relevant codes and standards.
12. TANK INSTALLATION (If Applicable): A separate plan submittal is required for the
installation of storage tanks for flammable or combustible materials (including generator base
tanks, fuel dispensing systems, and other stationary tanks). Prior to submitting these plans, please
review the tank plan submittal guidelines found at
https://co.forsyth.nc.us/EmergencyServices/fire/assets/documents/tanks.pdf
13. ACCESS CONTROL (If Applicable): A separate plan submittal is required for the installation
or modification of electrified locking systems. Coordination between construction and access
control contractors, including the scheduling of final inspections, is highly encouraged.
14. EXITS AND EMERGENCY LIGHTING: Provide exit signs to direct occupants to exits, interior
emergency lighting to illuminate egress paths, and exterior emergency lighting to illuminate areas
immediately outside each exit. These fixtures shall be provided with either battery backup or
standby power via a generator.
15. EXTINGUISHERS: Portable fire extinguishers shall be provided in the path of travel to the
exit(s), not to exceed 50 feet of travel to an extinguisher. The minimum rating for these portable
fire extinguishers is 2A:40B:C.
16. HIGH-PILED COMBUSTIBLE STORAGE: No combustible storage is allowed over twelve
feet in height unless the approved plans include all required provisions for high-piled combustible
storage.
17. FINAL FIRE INSPECTION: You must contact our office to schedule a final fire inspection 48
hours in advance. If other trades are involved, coordinate the inspection with the general
contractor. Inspections may be scheduled by calling 336-703-2550. At the time of the final fire
inspection, the contractor or owner is responsible for having a temporary/permanent
electrical current or providing a generator to power the electrical system.

The Construction Document submission for this project has been reviewed for compliance with 
the North Carolina Fire Code (NCFC), and other portions of the Codes as appropriate for the 
project. These drawing sand specifications are approved.  

The designer is responsible for full compliance with all requirements of the Code, referenced 
Standards, and other criteria legally applicable to this project. While our reviews are intended to 
be thorough and accurate, they do not include all aspects of the Code, nor do they relieve the 
need for designers to thoroughly check their plans for Code compliance before submittal. 

 Any subsequent Addenda, Change Orders, selection of Alternates, or other actions that may 
have any possible bearing on Code Compliance or fire/life safety-related features must be 
submitted to us for review and approval, in accordance with General Statutes. These receive 
priority handling. 

Inspections: Amy Mcbride amym@cityofws.org 

 Need the specific landscaping details

 Submit for the commercial building review.

mailto:amym@cityofws.org


NCDOT:  Victoria Kildea vrkildea@ncdot.gov 

 The developer needs to verify that this driveway location is not within the Controlled
Access (C/A) right of way for the interchange at US 421.

 NCDOT Driveway permit required. Randy Ogburn is the primary point of contact
rogburn@ncdot.gov We prefer that the driveway permit be submitted on our online
portal, and shall consist of the permit application (form TEB-65-04) and a detailed site
plan showing the access points. Review of the permit package will begin after
receiving the application, site plan, and Construction Inspection Fee. The Construction
Inspection Fee is payable by check, and is $50 per driveway connection.

 A 16.6 3-party encroachment agreement would be required for any utilities (water
and sewer), and sidewalk where applicable.

 All encroachment agreements should be submitted through the online portal. Thomas
Scott is the primary point of contact – ntscott@ncdot.gov

 If applicable, landscaping should follow the NCDOT Guidelines for Planting Within
Highway Right-of-Way manual --
https://connect.ncdot.gov/resources/roadside/Aestheti
cEngineeringDocuments/Planti ngGuidelines.pdf

Public Works:  publicworks@lewisvillenc.net 

 No comments at this time.

Stormwater:  Linda Pass linda.pass@stantec.com 

 Provide Stormwater Management Plan in accordance with Town of Lewisville UDO

 Approx. 26% BUA (>24% BUA = HIGH DENSITY):
o BMP to control the 2-year, 10-year, and 25-year storm (control post-

development runoff to pre-development condition)
o BMP to have volume control for the 25-year, 6-hour storm at a minimum.

 Protection at Point of Discharge:
o The proposed stormwater pond is located at the west edge of the property

adjacent to a church (cleared with limited vegetation). Avoid stormwater point
discharge impacts to adjacent properties.

Utilities: Chris Jones charlesj@cityofws.org 
 No public sewer is available for this parcel. Public water is available in Williams Road.

NCDOT Encroachment agreement required for water connection in Williams Road.
Water meters purchased through COWS. All water connections will require a
backflow preventer matching the meter size. System development fees due at the
time of meter purchase.

Lewisville Fire:  Chief Darin Needham darinN@lewisvillefire.com 
 No comments at this time.

mailto:vrkildea@ncdot.gov
mailto:rogburn@ncdot.gov
mailto:publicworks@lewisvillenc.net
mailto:linda.pass@stantec.com
mailto:charlesj@cityofws.org
mailto:darinN@lewisvillefire.com


Stephen Long
1100 S. Stratford Rd Building C  Ste. 100
Winston Salem, NC  27103
(336) 283-8683
stephen@thecarolinacrew.com
6th October 2022

Stacy Tolbert
Town of Lewisville
6510 Shallowford Rd.
Lewisville, NC 27023

Mrs. Tolbert,

Firstly, I want to thank you and the town for your time and consideration of our
proposed project on Williams Rd. It seems the large parking lot and the wine
tasting venue needed further clarification per your administrative review..

The oversized parking lot is due to the nature of the businesses that plan to
occupy the new building. The second story will be primarily office space for
our real estate business. This type of industry does not require a lot of square
footage to house a dense population of real estate brokers that come and go
throughout the day. Additionally, we have a real estate school that could have
as many as 30-40 students in the classroom at any given time. Therefore, the
high number of cars for 25-35 brokers as well as for 25-35 students could
consume a fair amount of parking at peak times. The lower level tenants will
also need parking. Hence the justification for the 72 parking spaces.

Subsequently there was a request for more information about the wine tasting
venue. Admittedly we do not have that tenant nailed down yet but we are in
conversation with several local folks about the opportunity. Our vision would
be a coffee shop style venue that serves light breakfast foods in the morning.
At lunch and dinner times the venue would offer beer and wine along with deli
foods and sandwiches. We have not ruled out a discussion with a local micro
distillery as well that would possibly offer a tasting room for spirits if allowed..
We want this project to be an attractive value add to the town and the
community and not just another stand alone office building.

Sincerely,

Stephen Long

mailto:stephen@thecarolinacrew.com


OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P
OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P
OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

890

880

870

900

910

920

920

910

900

910

890

880

92
0

91
0

92
2

92
4

92
6

91
891

6

91
4

91
2

90
8

90
6

90
4

90
2

90
0

7'

68'

90'

26'

26'

26'

5'

(3) 9'X18'=27'

SPACES (TYP)

18'

18'

26'

14'

12'

10'

40'

12'

26'

9'TYP

8 SPACES @
 9'-0" = 72'

5 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 45'

4 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 27'

3 SPACES @

 8'-0" = 38'

8 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 72'

8 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 72'

26'

26'

8 SPACES

@
 9'-0" = 72'

15'

25'

EXISTING OVERHEAD
POWER (APPROX.

LOCATION) TO BE FIELD
VERIFIED

STREET YARD
REQUIREMENTS PER UDO

SECTION 3-4.2 & 3-4.3

STREET YARD
REQUIREMENTS PER UDO
SECTION 3-4.2 & 3-4.3

TREE SAVE AREA TO COUNT
TOWARDS BUFFER

REQUIREMENTS PER TOWN
OF LEWISVILLE APPROVAL

TREE SAVE AREA TO COUNT
TOWARDS BUFFER
REQUIREMENTS PER TOWN
OF LEWISVILLE APPROVAL

TREE SAVE AREA
DEPENDENT OF SEPTIC

REQUIREMENT

10 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 90'

18'

18'

18'

18'

10 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 90'

5 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 45'

26'

75'

LEGEND

TREE (LARGE)

TREE (MEDIUM)

TREE (SMALL)

LANDSCAPE BUSHES

EXISTING BOUNDARY
EXISTING PAVEMENT
PROPOSED PAVEMENT

PRO. PAVEMENT HATCH

PRO. SIDEWALK

PREL
IM

IN
ARY

NOT 
FO

R C
ONST

RUCT
IO

N

LEWISVILLE

Williams Rd

Shallowford RdShallowford Rd

Styers Ferry Rd

St
ye

rs
Fe

rry
Rd Harper

Rd

C
oncord

C
hurch

R
d

Lewisville
Clemmons

Rd

D
ou

b 
R

d

SITE

Grapevine

Rd Lewisville
Vienna

R
d

Dull Rd

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

22-039

22-039 - Site Plan.dwg

SITE PLAN

C-200
AUGUST 2022

DCS TSK

NLK

1' = 40'

THIS PLAN DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, LINES, APPURTENANCES, ETC., AND THE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES, VALVES, ETC. AS SHOWN ARE IN AN APPROXIMATE
WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR THE ENGINEER. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, LINE, PIPE, ETC. BEFORE
COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT
RESULT FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES AND VALVES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY
CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING AND PROPOSED FACILITIES TO DETERMINE IF AN ITEM WILL NEED TO BE
RELOCATED.

THE ENGINEER HAS MADE NO EXAMINATION TO DETERMINE WHETHER ANY HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC MATERIALS
ARE PRESENT OR CONTAINED IN, UNDER OR ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR ITS WATERS, OR IF ANY
HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC MATERIALS HAVE CONTAMINATED THIS OR OTHER PROPERTIES OR ITS WATERS IN ANY
WAY WHATSOEVER. NO SUBSURFACE EXAMINATION OF ANY TYPE HAS BEEN MADE BY THE ENGINEER, AND
ACCORDINGLY, NO OPINION IS EXPRESSED OR INFERRED ON ALL SUCH MATTERS. FURTHER, NO OPINION IS
RENDERED AS TO ANY VIOLATION OF ANY ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS OR REGULATIONS, EITHER FEDERAL, STATE,
OR LOCAL RELATED TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN AND THE ENGINEER IS IN NO WAY LIABLE FOR
ANY VIOLATION OF SUCH ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS SHOULD SUCH EXIST.

CHANGES MADE IN FIELD BY CONTRACTOR TO APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS WITHOUT
NOTIFICATION AND APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER OF RECORD IN WRITING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF FIELD
CHANGE SHALL RELIEVE ENGINEER OF ANY LIABILITY FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUES THAT MAY ARISE.

BEFORE YOU DIG!
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE  LAW!

UN
DERGROUND UTILITY PROTECTIONACTAL

L CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO

THE

N

1 inch =     ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

40

INFORMATION TABLE

ENGINEERING:
KENNERLY ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
12133-F N NC HIGHWAY 150
WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127

CONTACT:
TIMOTHY KENNERLY, PE
EMAIL: TIMOTHY.KENNERLY@KENNERLYENGINEERING.COM
PHONE: 336.775.2118 / FAX: 336.764.0797

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
RODNEY BENTLEY
SALEM COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING, LLC
8008 RIVERVIEW DRIVE
CLEMMONS, NC 27102
EMAIL: RODNEY@SALEMCONTRACT.COM
PHONE: 336.624.4695

SITE ADDRESS:
0 WILLIAMS ROAD, LEWISVILLE, NC / FORSYTH CO.

OWNER:
NOW OR FORMALLY: WILLIAMS RD HQ, LLC

PARCEL I.D.:
5875-64-3831

DEED BOOK / PAGE: 3694 / 3854

PROPOSED USE:
COMMERCIAL RETAIL / OFFICE / WINE TASTING
OFFICE SPACE FOR REALTOR USE / TRAINING / RETAIL

        / SHOPPING WITH SOME WINE/FOOD

ZONING:
EXISTING:  HB-S  (HIGHWAY BUSINESS)
PROPOSED: HB-C (HIGHWAY BUSINESS)

JURISDICTION: TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

ACREAGE:
3.57+/- AC. (PUBLIC GIS)

MINIMUM LOT SIZE:
20,000 S.F.

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH:
100 FT.

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:
60 FT.

MINIMUM SETBACKS:
FRONT: EX: 30' / PROP: 40'
SIDE: EX: 7' MIN. (20' COMBINED)

PRO: 40'/RESIDENTIAL (MIN. 0.5 FT / 12 FT²)
REAR: EX: 30' / PROP: 20'
STREET: EX: 20' / PROP: 20'

IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE ALLOWED:
PROPOSED: 85% OF 3.57 AC (155,509 SF) = 132,182 SF

TOTAL PROPOSED:
PAVEMENT: 34,140 SF / 0.78 AC
SIDEWALK: 1,336 SF / 0.03 AC
BUILDING: 5,052 SF / 0.12 AC
TOTAL PROP: 40,528 SF / 0.93 AC

MIN. VEHICULAR PARKING REQUIRED:
COMM. RETAIL: 1 / PER 500 GFA (1,728 SF) = 4  SP
WINE TASTING: 1 / PER 100 GFA (960 SF) = 10 SP
OFFICE / MISC.: 1 / PER  400 GFA (4,992 SF) = 13 SP

TOTAL SPACES = 27 SP

PROPOSED PARKING:
SEVENTY-EIGHT (78) 9' X 18' (TYP) SPACES
INCLUDES THREE (3) ADA SPACES

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

BASIN     :  YADKIN RIVER REGULATED WATERSHED AREA TYPE WS IV
IN FLOOD PLAIN: NO
FEMA MAP #      : 3710587500J
PANEL #        : 370581
DATE :  01/02/09

BUFFERYARD INFORMATION:
1. BUFFERYARD TYPE III REQUIRED EACH ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL ZONED LOT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH LEWISVILLE UDO TABLE B.3.13 UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. USE
OF EXISTING TREES FOR CREDIT MAYBE PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UDO TABLE
B.3.12 TO MEET BUFFERYARD STANDARDS.

2. STREET TREES ALONG FRONTAGE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A RATE OF ONE (1) LARGE
VARIETY TREE EVERY FIFTY (50) FEET OR ONE (1) MEDIUM/SMALL VARIETY TREE EVERY
TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET.

3. FRONT FACADE LANDSCAPING SHALL BE SIX (6) SQUARE FEET PER EACH ONE (1) FT. OF
HORIZONTAL WALL. EXACT WIDTH SHALL BE DETERMINED AT TIME OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN
APPROVAL.

4. PARKING LANDSCAPING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF LEWISVILLE UDO SECTION 3-4.3
(C) (5): NO PARKING SPACE SHALL BE LOCATED MORE THAN 75 FT. FROM THE TRUNK OF A
REQUIRED LARGE VARIETY TREE. NO PARKING SPACE SHALL BE LOCATED MORE THAN 50
FT. FROM THE TRUNK OF A REQUIRED SMALL OR MEDIUM VARIETY TREE.

GENERAL NOTES:
5. THIS CONCEPT HAS BEEN PREPARED USING PUBLIC FORSYTH COUNTY GIS INFORMATION

FOR PICTORIAL PURPOSES. THE BOUNDARY AND EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN WAS
USED BASED FROM THIS COUNTY PUBLIC INFORMATION ONLY. A PHYSICAL, BOUNDARY,
AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY WAS NOT COMPLETED FOR THIS PICTORIAL SITE PLAN, TO
BE USED FOR THE REZONING PURPOSE.

6. AN ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT WAS PERFORMED AND PROVIDED BY PIEDMONT
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, P.A. ON SEPT. 6TH, 2002 UNDER PROJECT #3619 FOR SOIL /
SITE EVALUATION AND USE OF SEPTIC LOCATION.

7. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE AREA IS TO FOLLOW UDO REQUIREMENT SECTION 2-1.3

DEVELOPMENT NOTES:

1. PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINTS MAY VERY DURING DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW,
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN, NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMITTING, AND/OR ADDITIONAL
SOIL/PERCULATION TEST. MODIFICATIONS TO THE SITE LAYOUT SHALL REQUIRE PLANNING STAFF
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

2. LANDSCAPING WITH BUFFERS, STREETYARDS, AND PARKING LOT ARE CONCEPTUAL. FINAL
LANDSCAPE PLANS SHALL MEET LEWISVILLE UDO REQUIREMENTS AND ANY CONDITIONS AS PART
OF THIS APPROVAL.

3. STORMWATER DESIGN (IF APPLICABLE) WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE AND THE NCDEQ.

4. SIGNAGE WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT LEWISVILLE UDO.

5. STORMWATER DESIGN WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LEWISVILLE ORDINANCE
REQUIREMENTS AND THE NCDEQ.

6. UTILITIES LOCATED AS PART OF THE SITE DEVELOPMENT ARE TO BE PLACED UNDERGROUND.

7. THE PROPERTY EXISTS WITHIN THE 100 FT THOROUGHFARE OVERLAY DISTRICT, AND SHALL
MEET LEWISVILLE UDO OVERLAY REQUIREMENTS.

8. NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT SHALL BE REQUIRED. REQUIRED 10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLES ARE
DEPICTED.

75
'

75'

UTILITIES:

SEPTIC: PRIVATE

WATER: PUBLIC / WINSTON-SALEM 
FORSYTH COUNTY UTILITIES

ELECTRIC: PUBLIC / DUKE ENERGY

1
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 P

R
E-

R
EV

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

EN
T 

10
/7

/2
2

LK
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: WILLIAMS RD HQ, LLC PIN: 5875-64-3831 DB 3694 PG 3854  ZONED: RS-20 / 3.57 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: COLLIDE CHURCH / TRINITY FRIENDS CHURCH PIN: 5875-54-9864 DB 3504 PG 1154  ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: GURDEV INVESTMENT, LLC PIN: 5875-64-3831 ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 421 WILLIAMS RD EXIT RAMP (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 421 (PUBLIC)(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ROAD SR #1173 (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUB ROAD (PUBLIC)(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: PIN: 5875-64-3468 ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: WAFA, LLC PIN: 5875-64-6535 ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL PULL OFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLDG/RETAIL  7,680 SF 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED DUMPSTER AREA SEE UDO SECT. 2-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III (15'-30') BUFFERYARD PER FINAL DESIGN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEPTIC AREA (GENERAL SEE NOTE 5) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO (CP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLE ESMNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLE ESMNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Reference:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Technician:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer:

AutoCAD SHX Text
29317

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ROAD RETAIL / OFFICE BLDG  LEWISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA , NORTH CAROLINA NORTH CAROLINA FOR WILLIAMS RD HQ, LLC  1100 S. STRATFORD RD BLDG. C; STE: 200 WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27103 ----



RS20

HB

RS40

RS20

RS20-S

LD2-S

HB

MH-S

LB-S

LD2-S

SB 421

NB 421

D
O

U
B

W
IL

LI
AM

S

H
ER

IT
AG

E

W
ES

TE
BA

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 C

H
U

R
C

H

SENOA

SUNNY ACRES

SB 421_W
ILLIAMS RD

WILLIAMS RD_NB 421

GRINDSTONE

WILLIAMS RD_SB 421

LE
W

IS
VI

LL
E

 T
R

AI
LS

NB 421_WILLIAMS RD

TR
IN

IT
Y 

P
LA

C
E

SHALLO
W

FO
RD

R
O

LL
E

R
 M

IL
L

This map and anaysis are provided "As Is" without warranty of any kind, either express or implied.  The information containted in this map is for 
informational purposes only and was not prepared for, and is not suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  Use of these materials 
constituties acceptance of this disclaimer of liability.

Created by:  Stacy Tolbert

L-104 771 Williams Road REZ

1 inch = 500 feet

Legend
CENTERLINES

Legal Lot Lines

Streams

Pond / Lake

Zoning

Forsyth County

Property of 
Request

Lewisville

¯

PIN #:  5875-64-3831

500 ft. Buffer







ORDINANCE 2023-002 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCES AND 

ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LEWISVILLE  

Site plan amendment and amendment of uses 
HB-C (Highway Business – Conditional) 

Uses: Professional Office; Restaurant (without drive-through service); Micro-Brewery or Micro-
Distillery; General Merchandise Store & School, Vocational or Professional 

(Zoning Docket L-104) 
771 Williams Road 

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville published notification of this site plan amendment and use amendment 
request on Sunday, December 25, 2022 and Sunday, January 1, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received an affidavit of publication for the aforementioned dates; 
and 

WHEREAS, sign posting of the property occurred on November 1, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, these procedures have been performed and certified by Town staff in accordance with North 
Carolina land use regulations found in NCGS 160D-601; and,  

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council accepts the staff report; and 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held a public hearing on November 9, 2022 and rendered 
its recommendation of approval to Council at their November 9, 2022 meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board has favorably recommended approval of the request to 
the Town Council; and 

WHEREAS, the uses requested are allowed under Highway Business-Conditional zoning district; 
and 

WHEREAS, commercial development is encouraged in this area by the Lewisville Tomorrow 
Comprehensive Plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Lewisville Town Council finds the proposed site plan 
amendment and use amendment is consistent with and conforms to the goals and recommendations of 
the Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan, Legacy Development Guide and Lewisville Greenway and 
Pedestrian Connections Plan.  Further, we find that the action to be taken is reasonable and in the public 
interest and therefore approve the amendment.  

Attachment #10



 

 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1: The Town of Lewisville Zoning Ordinances of the Unified Development Ordinances and 

the Official Zoning Map of the Town of Lewisville, North Carolina are hereby amended. 
 
Section 2: The property is 3.57 acres, PIN 5874-64-3831, located at 771 Williams Road as shown on 

the attached map. 
 
Section 3: This ordinance shall be effective from and after its adoption. 
 
Adopted this the 12th day of January 2023 by the Lewisville Town Council. 
 
 
 
         __________________________ 
ATTEST:         Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 



OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P
OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P
OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

OH/P

890

880

870

900

910

920

920

910

900

910

890

880

92
0

91
0

92
2

92
4

92
6

91
891

6

91
4

91
2

90
8

90
6

90
4

90
2

90
0

7'

68'

90'

26'

26'

26'

5'

(3) 9'X18'=27'

SPACES (TYP)

18'

18'

26'

14'

12'

10'

40'

12'

26'

9'TYP

8 SPACES @
 9'-0" = 72'

5 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 45'

4 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 27'

3 SPACES @

 8'-0" = 38'

8 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 72'

8 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 72'

26'

26'

8 SPACES

@
 9'-0" = 72'

15'

25'

EXISTING OVERHEAD
POWER (APPROX.

LOCATION) TO BE FIELD
VERIFIED

STREET YARD
REQUIREMENTS PER UDO

SECTION 3-4.2 & 3-4.3

STREET YARD
REQUIREMENTS PER UDO
SECTION 3-4.2 & 3-4.3

TREE SAVE AREA TO COUNT
TOWARDS BUFFER

REQUIREMENTS PER TOWN
OF LEWISVILLE APPROVAL

TREE SAVE AREA TO COUNT
TOWARDS BUFFER
REQUIREMENTS PER TOWN
OF LEWISVILLE APPROVAL

TREE SAVE AREA
DEPENDENT OF SEPTIC

REQUIREMENT

10 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 90'

18'

18'

18'

18'

10 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 90'

5 SPACES

@
 9'-0"= 45'

26'

75'

LEGEND

TREE (LARGE)

TREE (MEDIUM)

TREE (SMALL)

LANDSCAPE BUSHES

EXISTING BOUNDARY
EXISTING PAVEMENT
PROPOSED PAVEMENT

PRO. PAVEMENT HATCH

PRO. SIDEWALK

PREL
IM

IN
ARY

NOT 
FO

R C
ONST

RUCT
IO

N

LEWISVILLE

Williams Rd

Shallowford RdShallowford Rd

Styers Ferry Rd

St
ye

rs
Fe

rry
Rd Harper

Rd

C
oncord

C
hurch

R
d

Lewisville
Clemmons

Rd

D
ou

b 
R

d

SITE

Grapevine

Rd Lewisville
Vienna

R
d

Dull Rd

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

22-039

22-039 - Site Plan.dwg

SITE PLAN

C-200
AUGUST 2022

DCS TSK

NLK

1' = 40'

THIS PLAN DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, LINES, APPURTENANCES, ETC., AND THE
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES, VALVES, ETC. AS SHOWN ARE IN AN APPROXIMATE
WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR THE ENGINEER. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, LINE, PIPE, ETC. BEFORE
COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT
RESULT FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, PIPES AND VALVES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY
CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING AND PROPOSED FACILITIES TO DETERMINE IF AN ITEM WILL NEED TO BE
RELOCATED.

THE ENGINEER HAS MADE NO EXAMINATION TO DETERMINE WHETHER ANY HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC MATERIALS
ARE PRESENT OR CONTAINED IN, UNDER OR ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR ITS WATERS, OR IF ANY
HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC MATERIALS HAVE CONTAMINATED THIS OR OTHER PROPERTIES OR ITS WATERS IN ANY
WAY WHATSOEVER. NO SUBSURFACE EXAMINATION OF ANY TYPE HAS BEEN MADE BY THE ENGINEER, AND
ACCORDINGLY, NO OPINION IS EXPRESSED OR INFERRED ON ALL SUCH MATTERS. FURTHER, NO OPINION IS
RENDERED AS TO ANY VIOLATION OF ANY ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS OR REGULATIONS, EITHER FEDERAL, STATE,
OR LOCAL RELATED TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN AND THE ENGINEER IS IN NO WAY LIABLE FOR
ANY VIOLATION OF SUCH ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS SHOULD SUCH EXIST.

CHANGES MADE IN FIELD BY CONTRACTOR TO APPROVED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS WITHOUT
NOTIFICATION AND APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER OF RECORD IN WRITING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF FIELD
CHANGE SHALL RELIEVE ENGINEER OF ANY LIABILITY FOR CONSTRUCTION ISSUES THAT MAY ARISE.

BEFORE YOU DIG!
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE  LAW!

UN
DERGROUND UTILITY PROTECTIONACTAL

L CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO

THE

N

1 inch =     ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE

40

INFORMATION TABLE

ENGINEERING:
KENNERLY ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
12133-F N NC HIGHWAY 150
WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127

CONTACT:
TIMOTHY KENNERLY, PE
EMAIL: TIMOTHY.KENNERLY@KENNERLYENGINEERING.COM
PHONE: 336.775.2118 / FAX: 336.764.0797

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
RODNEY BENTLEY
SALEM COMMERCIAL CONTRACTING, LLC
8008 RIVERVIEW DRIVE
CLEMMONS, NC 27102
EMAIL: RODNEY@SALEMCONTRACT.COM
PHONE: 336.624.4695

SITE ADDRESS:
0 WILLIAMS ROAD, LEWISVILLE, NC / FORSYTH CO.

OWNER:
NOW OR FORMALLY: WILLIAMS RD HQ, LLC

PARCEL I.D.:
5875-64-3831

DEED BOOK / PAGE: 3694 / 3854

PROPOSED USE:
COMMERCIAL RETAIL / OFFICE / WINE TASTING
OFFICE SPACE FOR REALTOR USE / TRAINING / RETAIL

        / SHOPPING WITH SOME WINE/FOOD

ZONING:
EXISTING:  HB-S  (HIGHWAY BUSINESS)
PROPOSED: HB-C (HIGHWAY BUSINESS)

JURISDICTION: TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

ACREAGE:
3.57+/- AC. (PUBLIC GIS)

MINIMUM LOT SIZE:
20,000 S.F.

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH:
100 FT.

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:
60 FT.

MINIMUM SETBACKS:
FRONT: EX: 30' / PROP: 40'
SIDE: EX: 7' MIN. (20' COMBINED)

PRO: 40'/RESIDENTIAL (MIN. 0.5 FT / 12 FT²)
REAR: EX: 30' / PROP: 20'
STREET: EX: 20' / PROP: 20'

IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE ALLOWED:
PROPOSED: 85% OF 3.57 AC (155,509 SF) = 132,182 SF

TOTAL PROPOSED:
PAVEMENT: 34,140 SF / 0.78 AC
SIDEWALK: 1,336 SF / 0.03 AC
BUILDING: 5,052 SF / 0.12 AC
TOTAL PROP: 40,528 SF / 0.93 AC

MIN. VEHICULAR PARKING REQUIRED:
COMM. RETAIL: 1 / PER 500 GFA (1,728 SF) = 4  SP
WINE TASTING: 1 / PER 100 GFA (960 SF) = 10 SP
OFFICE / MISC.: 1 / PER  400 GFA (4,992 SF) = 13 SP

TOTAL SPACES = 27 SP

PROPOSED PARKING:
SEVENTY-EIGHT (78) 9' X 18' (TYP) SPACES
INCLUDES THREE (3) ADA SPACES

WATERSHED INFORMATION:

BASIN     :  YADKIN RIVER REGULATED WATERSHED AREA TYPE WS IV
IN FLOOD PLAIN: NO
FEMA MAP #      : 3710587500J
PANEL #        : 370581
DATE                  :  01/02/09

BUFFERYARD INFORMATION:
1. BUFFERYARD TYPE III REQUIRED EACH ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL ZONED LOT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH LEWISVILLE UDO TABLE B.3.13 UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. USE
OF EXISTING TREES FOR CREDIT MAYBE PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UDO TABLE
B.3.12 TO MEET BUFFERYARD STANDARDS.

2. STREET TREES ALONG FRONTAGE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A RATE OF ONE (1) LARGE
VARIETY TREE EVERY FIFTY (50) FEET OR ONE (1) MEDIUM/SMALL VARIETY TREE EVERY
TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET.

3. FRONT FACADE LANDSCAPING SHALL BE SIX (6) SQUARE FEET PER EACH ONE (1) FT. OF
HORIZONTAL WALL. EXACT WIDTH SHALL BE DETERMINED AT TIME OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN
APPROVAL.

4. PARKING LANDSCAPING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF LEWISVILLE UDO SECTION 3-4.3
(C) (5): NO PARKING SPACE SHALL BE LOCATED MORE THAN 75 FT. FROM THE TRUNK OF A
REQUIRED LARGE VARIETY TREE. NO PARKING SPACE SHALL BE LOCATED MORE THAN 50
FT. FROM THE TRUNK OF A REQUIRED SMALL OR MEDIUM VARIETY TREE.

GENERAL NOTES:
5. THIS CONCEPT HAS BEEN PREPARED USING PUBLIC FORSYTH COUNTY GIS INFORMATION

FOR PICTORIAL PURPOSES. THE BOUNDARY AND EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN WAS
USED BASED FROM THIS COUNTY PUBLIC INFORMATION ONLY. A PHYSICAL, BOUNDARY,
AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY WAS NOT COMPLETED FOR THIS PICTORIAL SITE PLAN, TO
BE USED FOR THE REZONING PURPOSE.

6. AN ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT WAS PERFORMED AND PROVIDED BY PIEDMONT
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, P.A. ON SEPT. 6TH, 2002 UNDER PROJECT #3619 FOR SOIL /
SITE EVALUATION AND USE OF SEPTIC LOCATION.

7. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE AREA IS TO FOLLOW UDO REQUIREMENT SECTION 2-1.3

DEVELOPMENT NOTES:

1. PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINTS MAY VERY DURING DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW,
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN, NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMITTING, AND/OR ADDITIONAL
SOIL/PERCULATION TEST. MODIFICATIONS TO THE SITE LAYOUT SHALL REQUIRE PLANNING STAFF
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

2. LANDSCAPING WITH BUFFERS, STREETYARDS, AND PARKING LOT ARE CONCEPTUAL. FINAL
LANDSCAPE PLANS SHALL MEET LEWISVILLE UDO REQUIREMENTS AND ANY CONDITIONS AS PART
OF THIS APPROVAL.

3. STORMWATER DESIGN (IF APPLICABLE) WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE AND THE NCDEQ.

4. SIGNAGE WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT LEWISVILLE UDO.

5. STORMWATER DESIGN WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LEWISVILLE ORDINANCE
REQUIREMENTS AND THE NCDEQ.

6. UTILITIES LOCATED AS PART OF THE SITE DEVELOPMENT ARE TO BE PLACED UNDERGROUND.

7. THE PROPERTY EXISTS WITHIN THE 100 FT THOROUGHFARE OVERLAY DISTRICT, AND SHALL
MEET LEWISVILLE UDO OVERLAY REQUIREMENTS.

8. NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT SHALL BE REQUIRED. REQUIRED 10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLES ARE
DEPICTED.

75
'

75'

UTILITIES:

SEPTIC: PRIVATE

WATER: PUBLIC / WINSTON-SALEM 
FORSYTH COUNTY UTILITIES

ELECTRIC: PUBLIC / DUKE ENERGY

1
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 P

R
E-

R
EV

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

EN
T 

10
/7

/2
2 

   
   

   
   

   
LK

H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: WILLIAMS RD HQ, LLC PIN: 5875-64-3831 DB 3694 PG 3854  ZONED: RS-20 / 3.57 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: COLLIDE CHURCH / TRINITY FRIENDS CHURCH PIN: 5875-54-9864 DB 3504 PG 1154  ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: GURDEV INVESTMENT, LLC PIN: 5875-64-3831 ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 421 WILLIAMS RD EXIT RAMP (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 421 (PUBLIC)(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ROAD SR #1173 (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUB ROAD (PUBLIC)(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: PIN: 5875-64-3468 ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMALLY: WAFA, LLC PIN: 5875-64-6535 ZONED: RS-20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRAVEL PULL OFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLDG/RETAIL  7,680 SF 2-STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSED DUMPSTER AREA SEE UDO SECT. 2-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III (15'-30') BUFFERYARD PER FINAL DESIGN APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEPTIC AREA (GENERAL SEE NOTE 5) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO (CP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLE ESMNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' SIGHT TRIANGLE ESMNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Number:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Reference:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Technician:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer:

AutoCAD SHX Text
29317

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMS ROAD RETAIL / OFFICE BLDG  LEWISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA , NORTH CAROLINA NORTH CAROLINA FOR WILLIAMS RD HQ, LLC  1100 S. STRATFORD RD BLDG. C; STE: 200 WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27103 ----



RS20

HB

RS40

RS20

RS20-S

LD2-S

HB

MH-S

LB-S

LD2-S

SB 421

NB 421

D
O

U
B

W
IL

LI
AM

S

H
ER

IT
AG

E

W
ES

TE
BA

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 C

H
U

R
C

H

SENOA

SUNNY ACRES

SB 421_W
ILLIAMS RD

WILLIAMS RD_NB 421

GRINDSTONE

WILLIAMS RD_SB 421

LE
W

IS
VI

LL
E

 T
R

AI
LS

NB 421_WILLIAMS RD

TR
IN

IT
Y 

P
LA

C
E

SHALLO
W

FO
RD

R
O

LL
E

R
 M

IL
L

This map and anaysis are provided "As Is" without warranty of any kind, either express or implied.  The information containted in this map is for 
informational purposes only and was not prepared for, and is not suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  Use of these materials 
constituties acceptance of this disclaimer of liability.

Created by:  Stacy Tolbert

L-104 771 Williams Road REZ

1 inch = 500 feet

Legend
CENTERLINES

Legal Lot Lines

Streams

Pond / Lake

Zoning

Forsyth County

Property of 
Request

Lewisville

¯

PIN #:  5875-64-3831

500 ft. Buffer



STAFF REPORT 

ITEM: RESOLUTION 2023-002 

SUBJECT: QUALIFICATIONS-BASED SELECTION EXEMPTION 

PREPARED BY: JAMES AYERS, TOWN MANAGER 

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/5/2023 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

North Carolina General Statute 143-64.31, known as the “Mini-Brooks Act,” requires local governments to follow a 
Qualifications-Based Selection (QBS) process for procurement of architectural, engineering, and related services. 
The process typically uses a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) followed by assessment of the firms’ qualifications 
prior to the negotiation of a fee with the highest-rated firm. However, the use of this multi-step process may inhibit 
participation by firms, especially on smaller projects, or it may discourage submittals from small or local businesses. 
As a remedy to this potential situation, NCGS 143-64.32 allows local governments to exempt specified small projects 
(under $50,000) from the above-referenced process as long as the selected firm is qualified in the specified 
profession. In order for this exemption to be valid, the local government’s governing body must authorize its use. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND REQUESTED ACTION : 

Staff recommends approval of the Qualifications-Based Selection Exemption under Resolution 2023-002. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

Resolution 2023-002 

Attachment #11



 
RESOLUTION 2023-002 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 

DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY TO EXEMPT IN WRITING PARTICULAR CONTRACTS  
UNDER $50,000 FROM THE STATUTORY PROCUREMENT PROCESS ESTABLISHED BY ARTICLE 

3D OF CHAPTER 143 OF THE NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL STATUTES TO THE TOWN MANAGER 
 

 

 
WHEREAS, NCGS 143-64.31, known as the “Mini-Brooks Act,” requires local governmental units 
to announce all requirements for architectural, engineering, surveying, construction 
management at risk services, design-build services, and public-private partnership construction 
services, to select firms qualified to provide such services on the basis of demonstrated 
competence and qualification without regard to fee other than unit price fee; and 
 
WHEREAS, NCGS 143-64.32 provides for units of local government to exempt in writing particular 
projects from the provisions of Article 3D of Chapter 143 where an estimated professional fee is 
an amount less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council hereby delegates authority 
to the Town Manager to exempt in writing particular projects under $50,000 in accordance with 
NCGS 143-64.32.  
 
 
Adopted this the 12th day of January 2023 by the Lewisville Town Council. 
 
 
 
             

______________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 
 



STAFF REPORT 

ITEM: DONATION OF REAL PROPERTY 

SUBJECT: MOSER PROPERTY – LEWISVILLE-VIENNA ROAD 

PREPARED BY: JAMES AYERS, TOWN MANAGER 

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/5/2023 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

North Carolina General Statute 160A-11 indicates a municipality may acquire and hold real property, whether by 
purchase or donation or other means. The governing body would typically accept or deny a donation of real 
property. Recent research indicates the Town Council needs to consider the donation of a 0.046-acre tract on 
Lewisville-Vienna Road from Ms. Dianne Jones Moser. The parcel is very small with an average width of 15.9 feet 
and an average length of 134 feet. The illustration shown below is an aerial image from Forsyth County records with 
the boundary of the subject property highlighted in orange. 

Attachment #12



C:\Users\townclerk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\PUN5PPBQ\Staff Report - Moser Property - Lewisville-Vienna Road (002).docx 

 
 
 
The Town is grateful to property owners who would consider donation of their property to the Town for public 
purposes or to serve community needs. Of course, each potential donation should be considered carefully just like 
any other acquisition of real property by a local government. In this case, research indicates the parcel in question 
is not adjacent to any Town-owned property, it is not an easement maintained by the Town, it is not large enough 
for any public use (e.g., park, facility, etc.), and it is not aligned with any public plan or policy. Acquisition of the 
property appears to incur only liability without any discernible public benefit. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND REQUESTED ACTION : 

Staff recommends that Town Council should decline donation of the 0.046-acre property on Lewisville-Vienna Road. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

None 



RESOLUTION 2023-003 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENTS ON 

UDO L-103 – CONDITIONAL DISTRICT REZONING  
FUTURE GREAT WAGON ROAD EXTENSION (PIN 5875-87-6070) FROM RS-20 TO RM-8-C 

BY LUKE DICKEY; STIMMEL ASSOCIATES, PA 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held a public hearing on December 14, 2022 related to 
a conditional district rezoning request for 7.45 acres off the future Great Wagon Road extension 
west of David McKee Street and east of Shallowford Road (PIN 5875-87-6070); and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 160D-601(a) of the North Carolina General Statutes provides that public 
notice be given when adopting or amending ordinances pertaining to planning and development; 
and 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160D-601(a) requires that notice of a public hearing 
be published twice in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality not less than 10 days 
nor more than 25 days before the date fixed for the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General State 160D-601 provides for Methods for Procedure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL sets a public hearing 
for Thursday, February 9, 2023 at 7:00 PM for the purpose of receiving public comment 
concerning this request.    

Adopted this the 12th day of January 2023 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

DRAFT

Attachment #13



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT REZONING STAFF REPORT 

Arden Townhomes 

DOCKET: L-103 

STAFF:                 Adam Barr, Planner 

Petitioner:          Luke Dickey; Stimmel Associates, PA 

Ownership:        James, Russel, Keith, & Joseph Wilson 

 

REQUEST OF REZONING: 

From: RS-20 (Residential Single Family, minimum lot size of 20,000 sq. ft.) 

To: RM-8-C (Residential Multi Family, maximum 8 units per acre) 

PIN#(s): 5875-87-6070  

Acreage: 

LOCATION: 

7.45 acres 

Street: Off the future extension of Great Wagon Road, west of David McKee St, and east of 

Shallowford Rd.  

Jurisdiction: Town of Lewisville 

 

PROPERTY SITE/IMMEDIATE AREA: 

Existing Structures on Site: The site is currently vacant.  

  

Adjacent uses: 

* North - Single family residences, zoned RS-20 

* East - Single family residences, zoned RS-20.  

* South – Hayworth Miller, Textures Salon, Shallowford Animal Hospital, zoned LD1-S; Lewisville 

Drug, zoned LD1-S 

* West – The Oaks at Lewisville shopping center, zoned HB 

GENERAL AREA: 

Character/Maintenance: This area is located in the Downtown Overlay District which includes 

residential, commercial, and recreational uses.  

PHYSICAL FEATURES: 

Topography: The site slopes gently from the southeast to the northwest. 

Vegetation/habitat: The majority of the property is wooded. 

Impact on Existing Features: Impacts are to be expected. The wooded areas are likely to be removed.   

WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES: 

Public water and sewer are proposed with the construction of the Great Wagon Road. Site will have 

direct access once constructed.   

TRANSPORTATION: 

Direct Access to Site:                    Great Wagon Rd 

Street Classification(s):                Likely to be a Minor Thoroughfare  

DRAFT



Average Daily Traffic Count/Estimated: Not available.  

HISTORY/RELEVANT ZONING CASES: 

* L-99001; RS-20 to RS-9-S Planned Residential Development Crafton Creek (Single-Family 

Residential Housing); 50 homes; west side of Lewisville-Clemmons Road; 13.34 acres.  

* L-029; RS-9 to RM-5-S & RM-12-S Shallowford Reserve Development for multiple residential 

uses approved 08/14/2003; south side of Shallowford Rd and near Summerglen Drive; 27.2 

acres. 

CONFORMITY TO PLANS: 

Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan – The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map identifies 

the subject property as belonging to the Downtown preferred place type. The Downtown area consists 

of unique commercial ventures with thoughtful respect to the historic, small town character of 

Lewisville. This area is intended to combine small town urban characteristics by blending civic uses, 

retail and entertainment attractions, employment opportunities, open space, and mixed-use residential 

areas in intentional ways. 

 

UDO – With the site being inside the boundary of the Downtown Overlay District, submitted with the 

application is also elevations. These elevations show compliance with the standards of the UDO, 

including the use of the appropriate roofing and siding, and the inclusion of a buffer yard for their 

perimeter. While not being consider large scale building, the structures still comply with the building 

height variance standards. The plans are not showing utilization of on street parking for credits.  

 

Legacy Development Guide - Legacy recommends increasing residential densities along growth corridors 

and in activity centers where serviceable land is located.  This property is located in the Growth 

Management Area (GMA) 1 a City/Town Center, which is intended to promote a dense, mixed-use and 

pedestrian-oriented urban form and is the hub for government and private employment.   

ANALYSIS: 

The applicant is requesting a change from RS-20 zoning to RM-8-C; as a conditional request, a 

preliminary subdivision has been submitted for review by staff and the Board. The preliminary 

subdivision includes a development with 44 units distributed across 10 structures, showing access off 

Great Wagon Road.   

 

RM-8 is primarily intended to accommodate low density, pedestrian-oriented sites and communities 

containing duplexes, twin homes, multifamily, and townhouse residential buildings with three or four 

units, and similar residential uses at a maximum overall density of 8 units per acre. This RM-8 district is 

appropriate for GMAs 2 and 3 and may be suitable for GMA 4 and Metro Activity Centers where public 

water and sewer area available. RS-20 is generally considered to accommodate single family detached 

dwellings in suburban areas. This district is typically used for single-family development where public 

water is available. This RS-9 district is appropriate in GMAs 2 and 3.   

 

Legacy designates the area within which the project lies as GMA-1 "City/Town Center."  This 

acknowledges opportunities made available by having access to public water/sewer and proximity to 

existing thoroughfares such as Shallowford Rd and the Great Wagon Rd. The proposed RM-8-C zoning 

DRAFT



would support the uses in the nearby town center. It would complement the existing commercial uses in 

the area because of the higher density than surrounding residential uses. 

The town’s 2022 Comprehensive Plan designates this area as “Downtown”. Part of the intent of this area 

is to support multifamily residential and mixed-use development at appropriate scales. This area also 

seeks to create a grid street network and provide multimodal options that connect to surrounding 

residential areas.  

Town staff is of the opinion that the request is consistent with the Town's Comprehensive Plan, Legacy, 

and the Downtown overlay standards for the area and complements the uses in the downtown. The 

developer has or will need to follow the major subdivision requirements in Chapter D Section 4, 

including but not limited to the requirements below:  

1. Erosion control permits shall be obtained through The City of Winston-Salem.  

2. Stormwater management permits, if required, must be obtained through the Town of Lewisville 

before issuing building or zoning permits.  

3. TRC Comments must be remedied. 

FINDINGS: 

1. The request is for conditional zoning; a preliminary draft site plan has been submitted 

and a specific use requested.  If the property is later subdivided, the Planning Board and 

the Town Council will be required to review and approve the subdivision plan. 

    

2. The requested zoning would allow residential development at densities higher than 

most nearby properties.  However, the requested density is supported by existing 

infrastructure and anticipated and encouraged by the Town's Comprehensive Plan. 

3. The proposed zoning district would not introduce a use(s) or density of development 

incompatible with the existing nearby residential development. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The site has available infrastructure to support the density of development that is being proposed. 

Statements found in both the Lewisville Comprehensive Plan and Forsyth County Legacy Plan encourages 

higher density within a suburban/urban environment along growth corridors or in activity centers. Given 

these findings and other supporting information found in this report, staff recommends the rezoning to 

the Planning Board.  

DRAFT



950

950

930920

940

930
930

930

94
0

940

940

940

950

950 960

SHALLOWFORD ROAD

SHALLO
W

FO
RD RO

AD

BR
O

O
KSID

E D
R

IVE

BELNETTE DRIVE

RS-20

LD2-S
LD1-S

RM-12

PB-S

LD1-S

8" SANITARY SEWER

12" WATER

6" W
ATER

12" WATER

12" WATER

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
WW

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

30' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK
MIN. 15' TYPE II BUFFERYARD

S8
° 3

5'
 4

0"
W

   
 2

32
.8

5'

S73° 07' 31"E    83.17' S73° 07' 33"E    17.83' S73° 07' 33"E    83.14' S73° 07' 32"E    17.86'

S61° 12' 39"W    1
20.30'

S61° 12' 41"W    4
.69'

S61° 12' 39"W    5
7.26'

S76° 44' 49"W    585.93'

N79° 39' 14"W    98.38'

N31° 23' 03"W
    292.45'

N75° 27' 09"E    161.85'

N75° 27' 09"E    140.50'

N75° 27' 09"E    120.00'

N75° 27' 09"E    80.00'

N75° 23' 13"E    0.10'

S73° 21' 14"E    111.10'

S73° 21' 14"E    102.50'
S73° 21' 15"E    13.84'

S73° 21' 14"E    131.31'

N
8°

 3
2'

 2
7"

E 
   

22
2.

86
'

S81° 12' 07"E    59.99'

25' BUILDING SETBACK

94
6

936

934

93
2

944

94
6

948
944942940

940

94
4

946

944

944

94
4946

946

942

946

948

BELNETTE DRIVE

26'

50'

20'

20'

16'

16'

20'
16'

20'
16'

16'

20'

16'

20'

20'16'

5'

5'

5'

5'

92'

128' 60'

60'

92'

60
'

128'

76'

92'

60'

11
2'

60'

112'

4 UNIT BUILDING

2- STORY

6 UNIT BUILDING

2- STORY

4 UNIT BUILDING
2- STORY

6 UNIT BUILDING2- STORY

4 UNIT BUILDING2- STORY

3 UNITBUILDING2- STORY

60
'

60
'

5 
U

N
IT

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

2-
 S

TO
R

Y

5 UNIT BUILDING

2- STO
R

Y

60'

92'

4 UNIT BUILDING

2- STORY

60'

76'

60'

3 UNIT

BUILDING

2- STO
R

Y

8'

10'

2'

20'

1/2"/FT
1/4"/FT

LANE

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

8'

10'

2'

1/2"/FT
1/4"/FT

LANE

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

24" MOUNTABLE
CURB AND
GUTTER

4" MIN. ABC
UNDER CURB
TYP.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" S9.5C SURFACE
2.5" I19.0D INTERMEDIATE

7.5" ABC (100% STD, PROCTOR)

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

5'

5'
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

5'

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
WATER LINE

LD, GH
22-083

RZ-1

CLIENT:

11/02/2022
DESCRIPTIONDATE

Justin Mendenhall
Arden Homes
P.O. Box 5323
Winston-Salem, NC 27113
P: (336)659-9503
E: justin@ardenhomes.com

© STIMMEL ASSOCIATES, P.A.

SHEET TITLE:

DRAWN BY:
PROJECT NO:
SUBMITTAL DATE:

SEALS:

PROJECT NAME & LOCATION:

Ar
de

n 
- L

ew
is

vi
lle

 T
ow

nh
om

es
Le

w
is

vi
lle

, N
C

SCALE: NOT TO SCALEVICINITY MAP

SITE

F:
\2

2-
08

3\
LP

\D
ra

w
in

gs
\Z

on
in

g\
22

-0
83

 R
Z-

1.
dw

g 
: 3

0x
42

 R
Z-

1 
 1

1/
02

/2
2 

10
:2

1a
m

NORTH

0

SCALE: 1" = 50'

50 100 150

PREPARED BY:

Rezoning
Submittal

PIN#:            5875-87-6070.000
Deed Bk-Pg: 2000E-0603
Zoning: RS20
Owner: Wilson, James O II; Wilson, Russell A; Wilson,

Keith M; Wilson, Joesph E
1801 Gurney Road
East Bend, NC 27018

Phone#: Joe Wilson | (336) 830-2825
Email: n/a

OWNERS/PETITIONERS:

Arden - Lewisville Townhomes

SITE DATA

ADJACENT OWNERS

NOTES

PROPOSED USES

 PRE-SUBMITTAL
 SUBMITTAL
 REVISED SUBMITTAL

PLANS FOR:

1

2

3

4 5 6 7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

22

21

20

19

18

16

APPROXIMATE EX. TREES TO REMAIN
(TYP.)

PROPOSED ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PER
NCDOT TIP PROJECT U-5536

APPROXIMATE STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT DEVICE LOCATION

(PROPOSED UNDERGROUND DEVICE)

COMMON RECREATION AREA
(MIN. OF 4,400 SF PROVIDED)

100' VEGETATIVE STREAM BUFFER
(PER TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
STREAM BUFFER REQUIREMENTS)

15' TYPE II BUFFERYARD
(ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL ZONING)

15' TYPE II BUFFERYARD
(ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL ZONING)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
(8-10' HEIGHT +/-)

2171

NORTH CAROLINA

L U K E A D I C K EY

REG
IS

TE
R

ED

LANDSCAPE
AR

C
H

ITECT

ST
IM

MEL ASSOCIATES

P A
,

.
.

NORT H CARO L IN A

C O R P O R A T E

C - 6 9

PRELIMINARY DRAWING

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

EX. WATER LINE

PROP. WATER LINE
(TYP.)

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT
(TYP.)

PROP. SIDEWALK PER
NCDOT TIP PROJECT U-5536

PROP. TRAFFIC CIRCLE PER
NCDOT TIP PROJECT U-5536

TYPE II BUFFERYARD PLANTINGS
280 LF +/-
  6-  LARGE DECIDUOUS TREES
23- PRIMARY EVERGREENS
56- SUPPLEMENTAL EVERGREEN SHRUBS

TYPE II BUFFERYARD PLANTINGS
460 LF +/-
  9- LARGE DECIDUOUS TREES
37- PRIMARY EVERGREENS
92- SUPPLEMENTAL EVERGREEN SHRUBS

15' TYPE II BUFFERYARD
(ADJACENT TO RESIDENTIAL ZONING)
EX. VEGETATION TO REMAIN IN
STREAM BUFFER. SUPPLEMENT
PLANTINGS AS REQUIRED.

PROPOSED SIGNAGE
(TYP.)

PROPOSED CONCRETE APRON

PROPOSED ALLEY
(16' ASPHALT PAVING WITH A 2' MOUNTABLE CURB)

5' UTILITY EASEMENT

TYPICAL ALLEY SECTION

PreSubmittal Date09/21/2022
Submittal Date11/02/2022

DRAFT



Great Wagon Road Project
Arden Homes

PRELIMINARY DESIGN – Street Elevation
Initial Elevations (4 Unit Building)

27’ 16’ 20’ 24’

LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES

Roof Pitch
8:12

Max Building
Height 

(all elevations)
32’

Typical height 
to eave

24’

NOTES:
1. All elevations to be no higher 

than 32’ from finished grade 
to apex of roof. 

2. Roofing material will be 
Architectural Shingle or Metal

3. All sides will be brick with 
cement board accents

4. Roof pitch of primary roof to 
be a maximum of 8 feet of rise 
in 12 feet of run

5. Eave height may vary 
depending on grade, but eave 
will be no higher than 24 feet 
from finished sidewalk grade

DRAFT



Great Wagon Road Project
Arden Homes

PRELIMINARY DESIGN – Left Elevation

16’ 20’

LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES

Roof Pitch
8:12

Max Building
Height 

(all elevations)
32’

Typical height 
to eave

24’

NOTES:
1. All elevations to be no higher 

than 32’ from finished grade 
to apex of roof. 

2. Roofing material will be 
Architectural Shingle or Metal

3. All sides will be brick with 
cement board accents

4. Roof pitch of primary roof to 
be a maximum of 8 feet of rise 
in 12 feet of run

5. Eave height may vary 
depending on grade, but eave 
will be no higher than 24 feet 
from finished sidewalk grade

PRELIMINARY DESIGN – Right Elevation

Roof Pitch
8:12

DRAFT



Great Wagon Road Project
Arden Homes

PRELIMINARY DESIGN – Rear/Alley Elevation
Initial Elevations (4 Unit Building)

27’ 16’ 20’ 24’

LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES

Roof Pitch
8:12

Max Building
Height 

(all elevations)
32’

Typical height 
to eave

24’

NOTES:
1. All elevations to be no higher 

than 32’ from finished grade 
to apex of roof. 

2. Roofing material will be 
Architectural Shingle or Metal

3. All sides will be brick with 
cement board accents

4. Roof pitch of primary roof to 
be a maximum of 8 feet of rise 
in 12 feet of run

5. Eave height may vary 
depending on grade, but eave 
will be no higher than 24 feet 
from finished sidewalk grade

DRAFT



LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES

Great Wagon Road Project
Arden Homes

PRELIMINARY DESIGN
Initial Floor Plans

Rear (Alley/Lane) Side

Front (Street) SideDRAFT



RS20

IP

HB

RS9 RM8

PB

LB-S

RM12

LD1-S

RM8

LD1-S
LD2-S

LD1-S
PB-S

PB-S

LD1-S

LB-S

IP-S

LD1-S
LD1-S
LD1-S

LD1-SLD1-S

PB-S

LB-S

LD1-S

RM12

PB

PB-S

NO
RTH

SHALLOWFORD

BELNETTE

LUCY

STYERS

BROOKSIDE

W
IL

LI
AM

S

TROXAWAY

H
ER

IT
AG

E

PE
PP

ER
ID

G
E

M
O

CK GARDEN

SUNNY ACRES

AR
RO

W
 L

EA
F

EA
G

LE
W

O
O

D

LEW
ISVILLE-CLEM

M
ONS

WILL AUSTIN

MATT JA
MES

MAY APPLE

This map and anaysis are provided "As Is" without warranty of any kind, either express or implied.  The information containted in this map is for 
informational purposes only and was not prepared for, and is not suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  Use of these materials 
constitutes acceptance of this disclaimer of liability.

Created by:  Stacy Tolbert

L-103 Arden Townhomes REZ

1 inch = 500 feet

Legend
CENTERLINES

Legal Lot Lines

Streams

Pond / Lake

Zoning

Forsyth County

Property of 
Request

Lewisville

¯

PIN #:  5875-87-6070

500 ft. Buffer

DRAFT



RESOLUTION 2023-004 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENTS ON 

UDO L-105– CONDITIONAL DISTRICT REZONING  
1138 LEWISVILLE-CLEMMONS ROAD FROM RS-9-C TO RM-5-C 
BY RON DAVIS WITH ALLEGRO INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC 

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held a public hearing on December 14, 2022 related to 
a conditional district rezoning request for 1138 Lewisville-Clemmons Road; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 160D-601(a) of the North Carolina General Statutes provides that public 
notice be given when adopting or amending ordinances pertaining to planning and development; 
and 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160D-601(a) requires that notice of a public hearing 
be published twice in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality not less than 10 days 
nor more than 25 days before the date fixed for the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General State 160D-601 provides for Methods for Procedure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL sets a public hearing 
for Thursday, February 9, 2023 at 7:00 PM for the purpose of receiving public comment 
concerning this request.    

Adopted this the 12th day of January 2023 by the Lewisville Town Council. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor 

_____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 

DRAFT

Attachment #14



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT REZONING STAFF REPORT 

Longwood Village 

DOCKET: L-105

STAFF: Adam Barr, Planner

Petitioner:  Ron Davis with Allegro Investment Properties, LLC

Ownership:  Kaplan Partners

REQUEST OF REZONING: 

From: RS-9-C (Residential Single Family, minimum lot size of 9,000 sq. ft.) 

To: RM-5-C (Residential Multi Family, maximum 5 units per acre) 

PIN#(s): 5885-70-8928 (portion) & 5885-81-0388 

Acreage: 

LOCATION: 

13.57 acres 

Street: 1138 Lewisville-Clemmons Rd 

Jurisdiction: Town of Lewisville 

PROPERTY SITE/IMMEDIATE AREA: 

Existing Structures on Site: The site has two existing homes on the property as well as some accessory 

structures. 

Adjacent uses: 

* North - Single family residences, Fountain Brook Development, zoned RS-20

* East - Single family residence, 1175 Lewisville-Clemmons Rd, zoned RS-9; Family Medical Office,

zoned HB-S; both located across Lewisville-Clemmons Rd.

* South - Shallowford Presbyterian Church, zoned RS-9; Kaplan Partners, zoned HB-S

* West - Kaplan Partners, zoned HB-S

GENERAL AREA: 

Character/Maintenance: This area is somewhat of a transition zone between residential usage and 

commercial usage.  

PHYSICAL FEATURES: 

Topography: The site slopes gently from the east to the west away from Lewisville-Clemmons Rd. 

Vegetation/habitat: The majority of the property is wooded. 

Impact on Existing Features: Impacts are to be expected. The wooded areas are likely to be removed as 

well as the structures on the property due to the request develop 38 residential lots.  

WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES: 

Public water and sewer are available to the site. 

TRANSPORTATION: 

Direct Access to Site:  Lewisville-Clemmons Rd 

Street Classification(s): Lewisville-Clemmons Major Thoroughfare 

DRAFT



Average Daily Traffic Count/Estimated: 11000 (source: NCDOT AADT 2017) 

HISTORY/RELEVANT ZONING CASES: 

* L-048; RS-20 Planned Residential Development Fountain Brook (Single-Family Residential 

Housing); approved 05/11/2006; west side of Lewisville-Clemmons Road north of and adjacent 

to Kaplan Partners; 13.38 acres; Planning Board and staff recommended approval. 

* L-078; RS-20 to RS-9-S (Single-Family Residential Housing) approved 04/13/2017; south side of 

Lewisville-Clemmons Rd and near Lalanda Drive; 10+/- acres; Planning Board and staff 

recommended approval. 

* L-095 HB-S & RS-20 to RS-9-S approved on June 15, 2020; the current proposed properties were 

approved for a single-family residential development with 38 lots; Planning Board and staff 

recommended approval.  

* L-099 A site plan amendment was approved on October 14, 2021 for the current proposed 

properties. Environmental constraints led to an adjustment to 34 lots and a change in street 

design; Planning Board and staff recommended approval.  

CONFORMITY TO PLANS: 

Lewisville Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan – The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map identifies 

the subject property as a Neighborhood Center preferred place type. Neighborhood Center areas are 

smaller-scale mixed-use areas located near existing or planned neighborhoods.  

 

Lewisville Comprehensive Plan Update 2015 - The Plan describes this area as being an area where higher 

density uses are appropriate, particularly where sewer is available.  This area is shown as an activity 

center on Map 9 of the comprehensive plan. 

The Plan also contains a number of "Recommended Actions." In the chapter on Land Use, 

recommendations include; allowing higher density where appropriate, preserving the character of town, 

and promoting high density development in areas supported by infrastructure. 

Legacy Development Guide - Legacy recommends increasing residential densities along growth corridors 

and in activity centers where serviceable land is located.  This property is located in the Growth 

Management Area (GMA) 3 which gives opportunity for pedestrian-friendly designs and street 

standards requiring sidewalks.   

The Legacy 2030 Update also identifies this area around the intersection of Lewisville-Clemmons Road & 

Styers Ferry Road, at the US 421 interchange, as an activity center but also identifies the area as an area 

for suburban neighborhoods.   

ANALYSIS: 

The applicant is requesting a change from RS-9-C zoning to RM-5-C; as a conditional request, a 

preliminary subdivision has been submitted for review by staff and the Board. The preliminary 

subdivision includes a development with 60 units (29 twin homes and 2 single-family homes) with 

access off Lewisville-Clemmons Road.   

DRAFT



RM-5 is primarily intended to accommodate low density, pedestrian-oriented sites and communities 

containing duplexes, twin homes, multifamily, and townhouse residential buildings with three or four 

units, and similar residential uses at a maximum overall density of five units per acre. This RM-5 district 

is appropriate for GMAs 2 and 3 and may be suitable for GMA 4 and Metro Activity Centers where public 

water and sewer area available. RS-9 is generally considered to accommodate high density single family 

detached dwellings in urban areas. This district is typically used for single-family development where 

public sewer is available. This RS-9 district is appropriate in GMAs 2 and 3 and may be suitable for metro 

activity centers where public water and sewer are available.  

 

Legacy designates the area within which the project lies as GMA-3 "Suburban Neighborhood."  This 

acknowledges opportunities made available by having access to public water/sewer and proximity to 

existing thoroughfares such as Lewisville-Clemmons Road and US421. The proposed RM-5-S zoning 

would support the uses in the nearby activity center. The proposed rezoning, if approved, would allow a 

variety of residential use in and around the activity center at Lewisville Clemmons Rd/Styers Ferry Rd/US 

421.  Although the use may differ from some of the existing uses in the area, the proposed land use is 

appropriate for the area.  It would complement the existing commercial uses in the area because of the 

higher density than surrounding residential uses. 

The town’s 2022 Comprehensive Plan designates this area as “Neighborhood Center”. Part of the intent 

of this area is to incorporate different types of housing that can support the commercial area and 

reinforce nearby established neighborhoods. These areas can be surrounded by smaller lot, single-

family residential and townhomes that emphasize connectivity to and integration with its surrounding 

area.  

Town staff is of the opinion that the request is consistent with the Town's Comprehensive Plan and 

Legacy for the area and complements the uses in the activity center. The developer has or will need to 

follow the major subdivision requirements in Chapter D Section 4, including but not limited to the 

requirements below:  

1. Erosion control permits shall be obtained through The City of Winston-Salem.  

2. Stormwater management permits, if required, must be obtained through the Town of Lewisville 

before issuing building or zoning permits.  

3. TRC Comments must be remedied. 

FINDINGS: 

1. The request is for conditional zoning; a preliminary draft site plan has been submitted 

and a specific use requested.  If the property is later subdivided, the Planning Board and 

the Town Council will be required to review and approve the subdivision plan. 

    

2. The requested zoning would allow residential development at densities higher than 

most nearby properties.  However, the requested density is supported by existing 

infrastructure and anticipated and encouraged by the Town's Comprehensive Plan. 

3. The proposed zoning district would not introduce a use(s) or density of development 

incompatible with the existing nearby residential development. 

DRAFT



RECOMMENDATION: 

The site has available infrastructure to support the density of development that is being proposed. 

Statements found in both the Lewisville Comprehensive Plan and Forsyth County Legacy Plan encourages 

higher density within a suburban/urban environment along growth corridors or in activity centers. Given 

these findings and other supporting information found in this report, staff recommends the rezoning to 

the Planning Board.  

DRAFT



W

W

X

OHU

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

FM

FM

FM

G
ATE

CHAIN

PAVED DRIVE

GRAVEL DRIVE

SHED

SHED

SHED

SHED

DW
ELLING

DW
ELLING

CAR
PORT

30' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTAS PER PB 38, PG. 188

20
' P

UB
LI

C 
UT

IL
IT

Y 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

AS
 P

ER
 P

B 
38

, P
G

. 1
88

WOVENWIRE

800

810

810

810

810

810

810

81
0

81
0

810
810

810

81
0

820

82
0

82
0

820
820

820

820

820

820

830

830

830

830
830

830

830

830

830

830

840

840

840
840

840
840

840

84
0

840

840

840

840

840

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

860

860

860

860

860

860

860

86
0

860

860

860

810

810

802
820

830

W

S

S

S

S

S

S

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

O
HU

OHU

S

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

INV=
851.94'

INV=
855.31'

INV=
855.30'

INV=
857.66'

12" RCP

12" RCP

15"RCP

18"
RCP

INV=
861.70'

INV=
861.42'

MH-S
RIM=818.31'
INV=808.38'

MH-S
RIM=817.50'
INV=800.88'

MH-S
RIM=810.17'

INV IN=800.47'
INV OUT=795.57'

MH-S
RIM=811.10'
INV=801.55'

MH-S
RIM=834.15'
INV=824.90'

8" D
IP

8" D
IP

30' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT AS PER

PB 38, PG. 188

20' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AS PER PB 38, PG. 188

NEW
 RIG

HT-O
F-W

AY

AS PER PB 38, PG
. 188

20
' P

ER
M

AN
EN

T 
SA

N
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
AS

 P
ER

 D
B 

20
72

, P
G

. 3
03

N70°00'36"E
661.82'

S41°32'45"E

129.95'

S41°22'40"E

146.87'

S49°32'09"W

9.97'

S51°20'34"W

124.77'

S72°24'08"W
330.90'

N39°35'41"W
304.91'

S41°56'08"E

550.10'

S69°10'37"W
455.03' S65°00'11"W

10.44'

S00°20'17"E
182.91'

EX 20' SAN
 SEW

ER
 ESM

T

PH
YLLIS STO

LTZ D
ALTO

N

PIN: 5885-81-9326

BLO
CK: 4433 LO

T 05B

ZO
N

IN
G

: R
S9

FAM
ILY M

ED
IC

AL ASSO
C

.

O
F LEW

ISVILLE

PIN: 5885-80-9947

BLO
CK: 4433 LO

T 06A

ZO
N

IN
G

: H
B-S

SHALLOWFORD
 PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

PIN: 5885-80-6714
BLOCK: 4433 LOT 05C

ZONING: RS9

KAPLAN PARTNERS
PIN: 5885-70-8928

BLOCK: 4433 LOT 05D
ZONING: HB-S

KAPLAN PARTNERS
PIN: 5885-70-8928

BLOCK: 4433 LOT 05D
ZONING: HB-S

50.00'
R

/W

27.00'

B-B

27.00'

B-B

50.00'

R/W

48
'R55'R

48
'R

55
'R

48'R

55'R

10' UTILITY EASEM
ENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

10'x70' SIGHT ESMT

20' PRIVATESTORM EASEMENT

20' PRIVATE

STO
RM

 EASEM
ENT

20' PRIVATE

STORM EASEMENT

20' PRIVATE

STORM EASEMENT

20' PRIVATE

STO
RM

 EASEM
ENT

20' PRIVATE

STORM EASEMENT

20' PR
IVATE

STO
R

M
 EASEM

EN
T

40'x40'SIGNESMT

40
'x4

0'
SI

G
N

ES
M

T

25'R
25

'R

25'R

25
'R

25
'R

25'R 25
'R

14.00'

10'x70' SIG
H

T ESM
T

30' TYPE III BUFFERYARD

NEG
ATIVE ACCESS ESM

NT

LEW
ISVILLE-CLEM

M
O

NS RO
AD

(SR 1156)

R/W
 VARIES

NEG
ATIVE ACCESS ESM

NT

10'x70' SIGHT ESMT

LO
NG

W
O

O
D VILLAG

E DR

(50' PUBLIC R/W
) - 735 LF

LONGWOOD VILLAGE DR
(50' PUBLIC R/W) - 553 LF

20' PRIVATE
STORM EASEMENT

APPR
O

X. STR
EAM

 LO
C

ATIO
N

20' PRIVATE

STORM EASEMENT

810

10
'R

10'R11.25'

25'R

25'
R

25'R25'R

25'R
25'R25

'R

EX 8" W
/L  FC M

AP #6

EX SAN SEW
ER  CO

W
S PRO

J #2067

EX
 8

" V
C

P 
SA

N
 S

EW
ER

  C
O

W
S 

PR
O

J 
#8

30
6

20
' P

RI
VA

TE

ST
OR

M
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

S

S

S

S

12" RCP

EX RET WALLEX RET WALL

FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

25' U
N

D
ISTU

R
BED

STR
EAM

 BU
FFER

25' U
N

D
ISTU

R
BED

STR
EAM

 BU
FFER

100' U
N

D
EVELO

PED

STR
EAM

 BU
FFER

25' U
N

D
ISTU

R
BED

STR
EAM

 BU
FFER

25' U
N

D
ISTU

R
BED

STR
EAM

 BU
FFER

100' U
N

D
EVELO

PED

STR
EAM

 BU
FFER

APPR
O

X. STR
EAM

LO
C

ATIO
N

AP
PR

OX.
 S

TR
EA

M LO
CAT

IO
N

25
' U

NDIS
TU

RBE
D

ST
REA

M B
UFF

ER

25
' U

NDIS
TU

RBE
D

ST
REA

M B
UFF

ER

10
0' 

UN
DE

VE
LO

PE
D

ST
RE

AM
 B

UF
FE

R

10'x70'

SIGHT ESM
T

20' PRIVATE
STORM EASEMENT

20' PRIVATE
STORM EASEMENT

20' PUBLIC SEWER
UTILITY EASEMENT

40' PRIVATE
STORM EASEMENT

20' PUBLIC SEWER
UTILITY EASEMENT

20' PRIVATE

STO
RM

 EASEM
ENT

4" SD
R

 21 PVC
 FO

R
C

E M
AIN

C
O

W
S PR

O
J #10694

12
" D

IP
 W

/L

CO
W

S 
PR

O
J 

#1
06

94

4" DIP FORCE MAIN

COWS PROJ #10694

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW

FW

F1
F1

F1
F1

F1
F1

F1
F1

F1

F1

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW
FW

FW

FW

FW

F1

F1

F1
F1

F1
F1

F1

F1

F1
F1

F1
F1

F1
F1

F1

F1

F1

F1

F1
F1

F1

F1F1

F1

F1

F5

F5

83
0

82
5

82
0

82
0

82
0

83
0

84081
5 82

0

83
0

815
820

83
0

850

850

860
86

0

866

86
0

86
0

85
0

850

85
085

0

85
8

85
6

85
8

850830

828

81
2

81
4

83
2

850
860

COMMON
AREA

72,050 SF

24.0'

SUSAN J. JEWELL
REVOCABLE TRUST

PIN: 5885-71-7407
BLOCK: 4433J LOT 0006

ZONING: RS20

MARY BINGHAM
PIN: 5885-71-4582

BLOCK: 4433J LOT 000A
ZONING: RS20

MARY BINGHAM
PIN: 5885-81-0579

BLOCK: 4433J LOT 0001
ZONING: RS20

KENNETH D. CRAVEN
ANGELA R. CRAVEN

PIN: 5885-71-9596
BLOCK: 4433J LOT 0002

ZONING: RS20

FABIO B. ANELLO
JOLENE M. ANELLO

PIN: 5885-71-9513
BLOCK: 4433J LOT 0003

ZONING: RS20

LINDA E. BROOKS
PIN: 5885-71-8531

BLOCK: 4433J LOT 0004
ZONING: RS20

EDWARD W. HARRELL
DEBORAH F. HARRELL

PIN: 5885-71-7552
BLOCK: 4433J LOT 0005

ZONING: RS20

50%
 M

AXIM
U

M
 FILL LIN

E

82
8

82
4

856

83
8

84
4

838

848

856

848

836

82
4

83
6

20
' P

UBLIC
 FI

RE

DEPT A
CCESS E

ASEMENT

MARY BINGHAM
PIN: 5885-71-4582

BLOCK: 4433J LOT 000A
ZONING: RS20

FM

20' PUBLICUTILITY EASEMENT

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))

)
)

)
)

)
) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)

))))))))
)

)
)

)
)

)

) )
)

)
)
)
) )

) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

))))))))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

)
)

))))))))))))
)
)
)
))))))))

)
)

))))

) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
))))))))))

)
)
) ) ) )

)
)

)

) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

PRIVATE

STORMWATER

EASEMENT

20' PUBLIC SEW
ER UTILITY EASEM

ENT

20
' P

UB
LI

C 
SE

W
ER

UT
IL

IT
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

20' PUBLIC SEWER

UTILITY EASEMENT

F5 F5
F5

F5
F5

F5
F5

F5

F5
F5

F5
F5

F5
F5

F5
F5

F5

F5

F5

F5
F5

F5

F5 F5

F5

F5

F5

F5

F5

F5

F5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1314

15161718
19202122

23

24
25

26 27 28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4041

42

43

44

45

46
47 48

49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56

57 58

59

60

20' PUBLIC
UTILITY EASEMENT

20' TYPE II BUFFERYARD

20' TYPE II BUFFERYARD

SITE PLAN

REZONING AND
PRELIMINARY

REVIEW ONLY
FOR PLANNING BOARD

LE
W

IS
VI

LL
E-

C
LE

M
M

O
N

S 
R

O
AD

C
LE

M
M

O
N

S,
 N

C

AL
LE

G
R

O
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TI

ES
, L

LC
LO

N
G

W
O

O
D

 V
IL

LA
G

E

10
/0

4/
19

SM
C

19
-0

48

W
AB

PIN: 5885-70-8928

FAX: (336) 760-8886

OWNER:

KAPLAN PARTNERS
1310 LEWISVILLE-CLEMMONS ROAD
LEWISVILLE, NC 27023

SITE DATA

ALLIED DESIGN, INC.

WINSTON-SALEM, N.C. 27103
4720 KESTER MILL ROAD

STEVE M. CAUSEY, P.E.
scausey@allied-engsurv.com

PHONE: (336) 765-2377

ENGINEER:

SITE

NOT TO SCALE
VICINITY MAP

C1

PLAN

PRELIMINARY

SUBDIVISION

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.a
llie

d-
en

gs
ur

v.
co

m
Fa

x:
  (

33
6)

 7
60

-8
88

6

47
20

 K
ES

TE
R

 M
IL

L 
R

O
AD

Ph
on

e:
  (

33
6)

 7
65

-2
37

7

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

AL
EM

, N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A 

27
10

3

Al
lie

d 
D

es
ig

n,
 In

c.

D
AT

E:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

SHEET

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

SK
ET

CH
 P

LA
N 

RE
VI

EW
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

D
AT

E
N

O
.

A
10

/0
4/

19

FIRM LICENSE C-1891

R/W

R/W

PROPOSED BUA
HOME:                   3,600 SF
DRIVES/WALKS:   1,480 SF
TOTAL:                  5,080 SF

PROPOSED ROAD

NOT TO SCALE
RM5-S TYPICAL BUILDING LAYOUT

APPROVAL OF A REZONING OF SUBJECT

PURPOSE STATEMENT:  THE PURPOSE OF THIS SUBMITTAL IS FOR:

JURISDICTION:
LEWISVILLEX

SPECIAL USE REZONING

REVIEW INFORMATION

TYPE OF REVIEW:

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISIONX

X

X

PRIVATEPUBLIC

LINEAR FEET OF PUBLIC STREETS: FT1,288

X

WATER:

SEWER:

STREETS:

INFRASTRUCTURE

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING, TOWNHOUSEPROPOSED USE(S):

OFF-STREET PARKING

REQUIRED PARKING: 2 SPACES PER RESIDENCE

SPACES X 60 LOTS = 1202

REQUIRED PARKING: 120 SPACES

120 SPACESPARKING PROVIDED:

                                                         GENERAL NOTES

1.  EXISTING SITE BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN FROM FORSYTH COUNTY TAX
RECORD.

2.  ALL DEVELOPMENT SHALL CONFORM WITH THE TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
"UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE".

3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT, BACK OF CURB AND FACE OF
BUILDING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  VERIFY ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS
WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

4. PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY-COUNTY UTILITIES COMMISSION.

5.  ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM
TO THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM,
JANUARY 1999, EDITION.

6. PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE WS-IV YADKIN RIVER WATERSHED.

7. THE STREET WIDTH SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN ALLOWS FOR ON STREET
PARKING ON ONE SIDE OF THE STREET ONLY.

EASEMENT25'-0"

27'-0"

13'-6"

25'-0"

13'-6"
SHOULDER

11'-6"

SHOULDER

11'-6"

2%

12"

UNDER CURB AND GUTTER
3" MINIMUM DEPTH

STORM SEWER

4'-0"

3' MINMUM COVER
WATER

2%

3' MINIMUM COVER
SANITARY SEWER

2%

12"

2%

1.5' MINIMUM COVER

NOT TO SCALE
TYPICAL SECTION VALLEY CURB AND GUTTER

1" SURFACE COURSE

8" COMPACTED ABC

VALLEY CURB AND GUTTER

4'-0"

2" BASE

S/W

4" THICK CONC.

21"

7"9"

2%

1:
1

9.5"

9"

VALLEY CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

CABC (3" MINIMUM)

3"

5'-0" 6'-6"

10'-0"
UTILITY

EASEMENT

10'-0"
UTILITY

S/W
5'-0" 6'-6"

DEVELOPER: ALLEGRO INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC
380H KNOLLWOOD STREET, #253
WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27103

X

ACRE(S)13.57

SITE COVERAGES:

TOTAL

OPEN SPACE

PAVEMENT TO LAND

BUILDING TO LAND

100

65.16

16.61

18.23

%

%

%

%

SITE SIZE AND COVERAGES

TOTAL ACREAGE:

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING, SINGLE-FAMILY,PROPOSED USES:

PROPOSED ZONING: RM5-S

RS9-SEXISTING ZONING:

ZONING

(STREET, SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS)

40'MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:  

UNITS/LOTS PER ACREDENSITY: 4.42

60# OF UNITS OR LOTS:

DENSITY CALCULATIONS

BUFFERYARDS

ADJOINING ZONING: RS9, RS20, HB-S

TYPE IITYPE REQUIRED:

WIDTH PROVIDED: 20' AGAINST RESIDENTIAL

0.75

NUMBER OF SEGMENTS:

STREET INDEX CALCULATION

3
4NUMBER OF NODES:

SEGMENTS / NODES:

N 37°33'54" W

378.26'

S 69°10'37" W

354.28'

S 41°56'08" E

550.10'

S 49°32'09" W

9.97'

N 21°54'31" W

345.80'
N 37°33'54" W

80.67'

S 69°10'37" W

455.03'

S 41°22'40" E

146.87'

S 41°32'45" E

129.95'

N 70°00'36" E

661.82'

PIN: 5885-70-8928
KAPLAN PARTNERS

ZONED: RS9S
PIN: 5885-70-8928

KAPLAN PARTNERS
ZONED: HB-S

PIN: 5885-61-6105
KAPLAN PARTNERS

ZONED: HB-S

PIN: 5885-80-3491
KAPLAN PARTNERS

ZONED: HB-S

PIN: 5885-70-8928
KAPLAN PARTNERS

ZONED: RS9S

PARCELS TO BE REZONED
BEARING AND DISTANCES

SCALE: 1"=400'

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 B
O

AR
D 

AP
PR

O
VA

L
B

02
/0

5/
20

RE
VI

SE
D 

PE
R 

TR
C 

RE
VI

EW
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
C

03
/1

1/
20

SMALL OR MEDIUM
VARIETY STREET TREES

-
1 TREE REQUIRED PER

45 LINEAR FEET OF
STREET

SMALL OR MEDIUM
VARIETY STREET TREES

-
1 TREE REQUIRED PER

45 LINEAR FEET OF
STREET

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

PR
E-

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
RE

VI
EW

D
06

/1
6/

21

THE MINIMUM STREET INDEX CALCULATION FOR THIS
PROJECT CANNOT BE MET.  THE LOCATION OF THE
FLOODPLAIN ALONG THE SOUTHERN PORTION OF THE
PROPERTY PROHIBITS A CONNECTING STREET IN THAT
AREA.  ALSO, THE EXISTING LOT PATTERNS AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE ADJACENT PROPERTIES DO NOT
ALLOW FOR STUB STREET CONNECTIONS.

PIN: 5885-81-1348

5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ALONG THE
ENTIRE FRONTAGE OF PROPERTY PER
THE UDO PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIONS
OVERLAY.  SIDEWALK LOCATION AND

INSTALLATION MAY NEED TO BE
COORDINATED WITH A POTENTIAL ROAD

WIDENING OF LEWISVILLE-CLEMMONS
ROAD.  DEVELOPER MAY OFFER PAYMENT

IN LIEU OF INSTALLATION BASED ON
THESE ISSUES.

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 B
O

AR
D 

AP
PR

O
VA

L
E

07
/0

6/
21

PROPERTY FROM RS9-S TO RM5-S.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

72
'±

28'±

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
IV

EW
AY

28'±

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

SK
ET

CH
 P

LA
N 

RE
VI

EW
F

10
/0

4/
20

22

1-DECIDUOUS
TREE

5-SHRUBS

20'

100'

20' TYPE II BUFFERYAYRD REQUIREMENTS
PER 100 LF

6-PRIMARY
EVERGREEN
TREES

5-SHRUBS

1-DECIDUOUS
TREE 6-PRIMARY

EVERGREEN
TREES

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

PR
E-

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
RE

VI
EW

G
10

/1
9/

20
22

DUPLEX, TOWNHOUSE AND TWIN HOME

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 B
O

AR
D 

AP
PR

O
VA

L
H

11
/0

1/
20

22

REZONING AND

DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25



RS9

HB-S

RS20

HB
RS30

HB-S

RS9-S

RM8-S

HB-S

RS9
HB-S

RS9

HB

RS9-S

RM12-S

RM12-S

HB-S

RS9

MH

HB

RM12-S

PB-S

HB-S

RS9-S

RS9

LO-L

SB 421

NB 421

LEONS

LEW
ISVILLE-CLEMMONS

KELW
YN

U
TI

LI
TY

AL
BA

ST
YE

RS
 F

ER
RY

CRENATA

LALANDA

DAW
NLE

A

DAMON

PEGRAM FARM

O
A

KE
N

C
R

O
FT

FOUNTAIN VIEW

FELDSPAR

C
R

O
S

SW
IC

K

KENSFORD

FOUNTAIN BROOK

SB 421_LEWISVILLE-CLEMMONS RD

LINDEN HILL

CEDAR H
OLL

OW

This map and anaysis are provided "As Is" without warranty of any kind, either express or implied.  The information containted in this map is for 
informational purposes only and was not prepared for, and is not suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  Use of these materials 
constitutes acceptance of this disclaimer of liability.

Created by:  Stacy Tolbert

L-105 Longwood Village Twin Homes REZ

1 inch = 500 feet

¯

PIN #:  585-81-1348 &
a portion of 

5885-70-8928

Legend
CENTERLINES

Legal Lot Lines

Streams

Pond / Lake

Property of 
Request

Lewisville

500 ft. Buffer

Village of 
Clemmons

Zoning

DRAFT


	01-05-2023 Briefing Agenda
	01 NCLM biennium legistlative goals
	NCLM voting delegate.pdf
	NCLM Goals with text.pdf

	02 IOOTRLIAGPTL - Nomination - Barton
	03 2023-003 - Ord - Budget Amend - P&R contingency
	Staff Report-Budget Amendments and contingency
	2023-003 - Ord - Budget Amend - P&R contingency

	04 2023-004 - Ord - Budget Amend - MAWCC maint & repairs
	05 MAWCC 2nd Quarter 2022-2023 Town Council Information
	06 2023-001 - Res - November 30, 2022 month-end financials
	07 12-01-2022 TC Briefing Minutes
	08 12-08-2022 TC Meeting Minutes
	09 L-104 Supporting documents
	L-104 TRC Document
	L-104 Clarification Letter
	L-104 Williams Rd Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	C-200 Site Plan
	PLOT



	L-104 Zoning Map
	Williams-Prelim-081722

	10 2023-002 - Ord - site plan amendment - 771 Williams Rd
	11 2023-002 - Res - Exempt particular contracts under $50,000 from procurement process
	Staff Report - Resolution 2023-002 - Qualifications-Based Selection Exemption
	11 2023-002 - Res - Exempt particular contracts under $50,000 from procurement process

	12 - Moser Property - Lewisville-Viena Rd
	13 2023-003 - Res - Set PH - future Great Wagon Rd Ext.
	2023-003 - Res - L-103 - Great Wagon Rd - Arden Townhomes
	Staff Report L-103
	2022.11.02 Submittal RZ-1 (22-083) SIGNED
	Great Wagon Road Townhomes Initial Architecture_Revision 310032022
	LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES
	LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES
	LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES
	LEWISVILLE TOWNHOMES

	L-103 Zoning Map

	14 Res - 2023-004 - Set PH - 1138 Lewisville Clemmons Rd
	Staff Report L-105
	Site Plan
	L-105 Zoning Map




